City Council
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
City of Belvidere, Illinois

Alderman Clayton Stevens, 1* Ward Public Works Vice Chairman
Alderman Tom Porter, 1** Ward Finance/Personnel Vice Chairman; City-County
Alderman Daniel Snow, 2" Ward BPZ Chairman; City- County Co-Chairman
Alderman Michael Borowicz, 2™ Ward Public Safety Vice Chairman; City-County
Alderman Wendy Frank, 3 Ward City County Coordinating - Vice Co Chairman
Alderman Thomas Ratcliffe 3" Ward Finance and Personnel Chairman
Alderman Ronald Brooks, 4" Ward Public Works Chairman
Alderman George Crawford 4™ Ward Public Safety Chairman
Alderman Mark Sanderson, 5" Ward BPZ Vice Chairman
Alderman Marsha Freeman 5" Ward City-County Coordinating Committee

AGENDA

October 22, 2018
6:00 p.m.
City Council Chambers

401 Whitney Boulevard, Belvidere, Illinois
Call to Order — Mayor Mike Chamberlain:

Roll Call: Present: Absent:

Public Comment:

Public Forum:

Reports of Officers, Boards, and Special Committees:

1.  Public Safety, Unfinished Business: None.
2. Public Safety, New Business:

(A) Fire Department Cardiac Monitor Presentation.
(B) Fire Department Garage Door Replacement.

Finance & Personnel, Unfinished Business: None.
Finance & Personnel, New Business: None.
Other:

(A) Plote Annexations.

el = i

6.  Adjournment:



BELVIDERE FIRE DEPT.

Cardiac Monitor Presentation




LIFEPAK

Currently have 4 (Three 16 years / One 12 years)
Service agreement no longer available after 2018
Parts obsolete/third party/used

Pushing transition into newer model

Fiscal Year 2019 $75,000.00 budgeted




AHA FACTS/BELVIDERE FIRE STATS.

On average 475,000 people die each yearin US from cardiac arrests.
Approx. 350,000 cardiac arrests occur outside of the hospital each year.

Globally, cardiac arrest claims more lives than colorectal cancer, breast cancer,

prostate cancer, influenza, pneumonia, auto accidents, HIV, firearms, and house fires
combined.

Since January 2017, Belvidere Fire has responded to approximately 18 adult cardiac
arrests. (Does not include pediatrics or DOA's)



CARDIAC MONITOR (1 OF 2):

Only two players in market: Physio Control (Lifepak) / Zoll

Latest Lifepak 2010 / Zoll 2012

Replacing four LP12 monitors with 2 cardiac monitors / 2 Semi-AED’s

Cost effective / provide best treatment available

Lifespan of 10+ years



CARDIAC MONITOR INFO (2 OF 2):

Demos of both monitors on shift/Firefighter Input/Chief kept up-to-date

_.:mQchQ@émomoo.mmNo__Qco,,m“mwmhmm.mmAOcod,mmm:o_ch:oo_mm:
of % 2,000 LP and $5,750 Zoll)

Annuadl maintenance: _.:mbox%mnmm.oo.No__” $500.00
(Over 10 years $24,880 vs. $5,000.00 = difference of $19,880.00)

Recommend purchase of Zoll X Series

Zoll: newer, lighter, better feedback, improved patient care/outcomes,
lower maintenance costs




LOLL SERIES

* IPSS rated (dust and water ingress)(LP |P44)
« Military tested and used

« Compact and well equipped latest tecl
« CPR interface screen

QA/QIl available

CO monitoring

Capnography

Extended battery life




LOLL ADVANTAGES:

A key recommendation of the 2015 American
Heart Association Guidelines for
Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and
Emergency Cardiovascular Care is to
minimize interruptions in CPR

« See through CPR capability
* Depth and Rate indicator

« Compression Release and Performance
Perfusion Indicator (CPR Idle time)

« Afterincident report card
8 Pounds lighter (12 vs 20)/Smaller footprint -




X Series Excels in Every Critical Comparison

Size
Weight
Drop-Test

Operating Temperature
Shock

Ingress Protection Rating

ZOLL X Series
131 cubic inches
11.7 Ibs.

IEC 60601-1 at6.5
feet: 26 drops

0-60°C
100 g

IP 55

Physio-Control Lifepak 15
1796 cubic inches
20.1 Ibs.

EN 1789 30-inch drop onto each of 6
surfaces; 5 drops on each side from 18
inches onto a steel surface

0-45°C
40 ¢
IP 44

o e l-wwwmnmgj

MONITOR COMPARISON

Philips MRx’
1204 cubic inches
13.2 Ibs.

IEC 68-2-32 free fall onto a
steel surface, 30 inches with
carrying case

0-45°C
30g
IP 24



LOLL DEMO VIDEO




=

THE END...
QUESTIONS?




\ BELVIDERE Fire Chief and Administration Offices
i FIRE (815)544-2242

: Fax (815)544-
i DEPARTMENT ax (815)544-2278

s y 123 S. State St.
Gidlaia Belvidere, IL 61008

Memao...

'From: | Chief Hyser | Today’s D__;t_eg_
To: ' Mayor & City Council | Meeting Date:

Sabject:— Garage Door Replacement

'October 16, 2018
October 22, 2018

The Belvidere Fire Department is requesting to replace the apparatus
bay garage doors (two) at Station #1. The present doors are
mismatched; pieced together from different door model styles and one
is uninsulated by today’s standards.

The Department is proud of its 100-year-old building and seeks to
continue to renovate and upgrade as we are able. Recently the final wall
at Station #1 was tuckpointed and double hung windows were installed.
By replacing our two bay doors the exterior renovation would be
complete.

| have received the following proposals from garage door installation

companies:
1. Ackerson Brothers $4,741.00
2255 Rt. 173
Caledonia, IL61011
2. Cropps Door Service $5,314.00

5183 Harlem Rd., Suite 2
Loves Park, IL61111

| would recommend approval of the proposal from Ackerson Brothers
for the installation of new garage doors at Station #1 in the amount of
$4,741.00. This building upgrade will be paid from budgeted line item
#01-5-220-6010.

Chief AL cfbyser

‘4 / 4‘?4&‘/ Protect » Preserve » Prevent




Ackerson Brothers

Estimate

R
» 10388 Moonglow Drive
Roscoe, IL 61073 Date Estimate #
We give your gorage closure’ Ph. 815-765-1551 Fax. 815-765-0333 ]
765-1551  623-2616 Web Site  WWW.Ackersondoors.com BN 3424
Email: sales@ackersondoors.com
Name / Address
Belvidere Fire Department
353 E. Sixth St.
Belvidere, IL 61008
Showroom: 2255Rte 173 Caledonia IL. 61011
Project # Terms
state street Net 15
Description Qty Cost Total
Model 3216 122 x 10'9 Insulated steel on both sides....17.3 | 2,566.00 2,566.00
RF....sandstone color.....2" reverse angle track and hardware...full
perimeter seal...
102" x 10 Model 3216 ..same specs as above | 2,175.00 2,175.00
Total $4,741.00

Thanks for choosing Ackerson Doors




Cropps Door Service
5183 Harlem Rd. Suite 2
Loves Park, IL 61111

QUOTE

Quote Number:

7714
PHONE: 815/282-2702 Quote Date:
FAX:  815/282-8116 .
Quoted to: Page:
BELVIDERE FIRE DEPT !
123 S STATE STREET
BELVIDERE, IL 61008
Customer ID Good Thru Payment Terms Sales Rep
NET 30 DAYS~ AFTER 30
BELVIDERE FIRF DFPT  10/14/18 DAYS:LATE FEE $ 25.00 LS
Quantity Item Description Unit Price Extension
1.00ATTENTION: ATTENTION: AL (09/14/18 REVISED
QUOTE)
100FURNISH MATERIAL  FURNISH MATERIAL AND LABOR TO
REPLACE THE FOLLOWING:
1.00MODEL 3216 12'2 X10'6 X 2'* CHI MODEL 3216
INSULATED TWO SIDED STEEL DOOR
WITH2'' ANGLE MOUNT TRACK.
;NORMAL HEADROOM. FULL VIEW
WINDOW LITE
1.00 WITHINSULATED GLASS. HEAD AND 2,971.00 2,971.00
;JAMB SEAL WITH U-SHAPE VINYL
BOTTOM SEAL. TAKE DOWN AND HAUL
AWAY EXISTING DOOR. R=17.54 ALSO,
25,000.00 SPRING CYCLE UP GRADE
1.00.
1.00MODEL 3216 10'0 X 10'0 X 2'' MODEL 3216 "SAME AS 2,343.00 2,343.00

ABOVE" COLOR WHITE.

1.00 *****BID AS PREVAILING WAGE*****
100 *******NO sALES TAX********
1.00 CROPP'S NOTES: DOORS MOUNTED ON

WOOD JAMBS.

PLEASE SIGN AND DATE QUOTE:

Total f

QUOTE GOOD FOR 30 DAYS.

ALL WIRING,

FRAMING

OF OPENING AND SPRING PADS TO BE DONE BY

OTHERS.



CITY OF BELVIDERE
CITY ATTORNEY

Memo

To: Mayor and City Council
From: Mike Drella

ccC: City Clerk

Date: October 15,2018

Re: Plote Annexations

In your packets are two annexation agreements relating to Plote. The first is your anticipated annexation
agreement relating to the existing Plote Quarry. Plote also owns 33 acres at the corner of U.S. Rt. 20
and Irene Road. This area is obviously poised for development. When Plote approached the City
regarding a possible annexation agreement regarding the Quarry, we made an annexation agreement
for the 33 acres a condition for a quarry agreement so that we could ensure development under City
auspices with the City receiving any sales tax. As you know, the Planning and Zoning Commission held
a public hearing to consider the zoning aspects of the quarry annexation agreement. That ordinance will
come before you for first reading on November 5, 2018 in conjunction with these annexation
agreements.

The Quarry agreement essentially mirrors the Rockford Blacktop (Wiliam Charles) agreement with a
couple of notable exceptions. First, initially Plote is paying a higher “host fee” than Rockford Blacktop.
Second, some restrictions on Plote’s activities were carried over from the special use issued by the
County. In considering the Quarry agreement, please note that if the City does not enter into the
annexation agreement, the quarry will still continue to operate under the County’s control and authority
indefinitely. It is highly unlikely that the County could successfully choose not to renew the special use.

Please note that neither parcel is contiguous to the City so these are pre-annexation agreements. While
the parcels will not annex to the City until they are contiguous, by statute, they will develop under City
control and be subject to our ordinances.



ANNEXATION AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into , 2018, by and

between the City of Belvidere, an Illinois Municipal Corporation located in Boone County,
Illinois (The "City") and Chicago Title Land Trust Company, trustee under trust agreement dated
May 1, 2008 and known as trust number 8002350415 (The "Owner(s)").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, The Owner(s) are holders of the title to parcels of property located in
unincorporated Boone County, which property is legally described upon Exhibit "A" attached
hereto and as shown on the Annexation Plat as Exhibit "B" attached hereto and referred to herein
as "the Property;" and

WHEREAS, in each instance in which the term the “Owner(s)” is used in this
Agreement, it shall be deemed to refer to the Owner(s) and any person or firm then holding title
to the Property, including Owner(s) and its successors in title to the Property; and

WHEREAS, Owner(s) and the City (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Parties" and
individually referred to as "Party") desire to enter into this Agreement pursuant to the provisions
of Section 11-15.1-1 Et Seq., of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-15.1-1 Et Seq.) in
accordance with the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth; and

WHEREAS, the Property is not currently contiguous to the City. Owner(s) desires to
annex the Property to the City at such time as the Property becomes contiguous to the City, and
the City and Owner(s) desire to enter into an annexation agreement pursuant to 65 ILCS 11-15.1-

1 et seq., of the Illinois Municipal Code; and



WHEREAS, the Owner(s) have executed all petitions and other documents that are
necessary to accomplish the annexation of the Property to the City and have caused the same to
be filed with the City; and

WHEREAS, a proposed Annexation Agreement, in substance and form the same as this
Agreement, was submitted to the City by Owner(s) and a public hearing of the Mayor and City
Council of the City of Belvidere was convened and properly conducted on November 19, 2018 to
consider the petition for approval of this Annexation Agreement and said public hearing was
held pursuant to notice as provided by statute; and

WHEREAS, all notices, publications, procedures, public hearings and other matters
attendant to the consideration and approval of the execution of this Agreement have been given,
made, held and performed by the City as required by Section 65 ILCS 5/7-1-8 and Section 65
ILCS 5/11-15.1-1 et seq. of the Illinois Municipal Code and all other applicable state statutes and
all applicable ordinances, regulations and procedures of the City; and

WHEREAS, the Belvidere Municipal Code provides that the Property will automatically
be zoned as RH Rural Holding District zoning upon annexation to the City; and

WHEREAS, the Owner(s) and City desire that the Property maintain the Rural Holding
(RH) Zoning designation identified above until such time as the development potential of the
Property is more fully understood and subsequent zoning of the Property shall be in accordance
with Section 3 of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Belvidere have, by a vote of two-
thirds of the corporate authorities now holding office, directed the Mayor to execute, and the

City Clerk to attest, this agreement on behalf of the City; and



WHEREAS, the City has determined that the annexation of the Property to the City on
the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth serves the best interests of the City, will extend the
corporate limits and jurisdiction of the City, will permit orderly growth, planning and
development of the City, will increase the tax base of the City, and will promote and enhance the
general welfare of the City; and

WHEREAS, Owner(s) acknowledges the right of the City to approve or deny any
annexation to the City and the City's right to cause an annexation agreement to contain
provisions more restrictive and/or less restrictive than the Ordinances of the Belvidere Municipal
Code.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein made and pursuant
to the provisions of section 11-15.1-1 et seq. of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-15.1-
1) Owner(s), and City hereby agree as follows:

1.  Recitals. The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as if fully set forth.

2. Annexation.

(a) Upon execution of this Agreement the Owner(s) of the Property shall file an appropriate
petition to annex the Property to the City subject to the terms of this Agreement. The Parties
acknowledge that the City will not immediately act upon said Petition as the Property is not yet
contiguous to the City but may rely upon that Petition at such time as the Property becomes
contiguous to the City. At such time as the Property is contiguous to the City, the City shall
take all necessary actions to cause the Property to be annexed to the City in accordance with
and subject to the terms of this Agreement. Owner(s) agrees to facilitate the annexation of the
Property by taking all necessary actions and executing all necessary documents to accomplish

annexation, including but not limited to re-execution of any petitions for annexation. Until



such time as the Property becomes contiguous, the Owner(s) agrees to provide, by virtue of a
Memorandum of Agreement and/or Plat Designations, notice to all new Owners and their
successors in interest of this Annexation Agreement and the Owner’s,_including future owners
of the Property, obligation to annex the Property to the City. Owner(s) shall require, prior to
the conveyance of any portion of the Property, any subsequent Owners to execute an
Assignment and/or Power of Attorney authorizing and directing the subsequent Owner(s) or its
successor entity to sign any documents necessary to annex the Property at such time that the
Property becomes contiguous to the City.
(b) In the event, prior to annexation of the Property, the Property is surrounded and bounded
by another municipality or municipalities such that the corporate boundary of the City cannot
become contiguous to the Property with sufficient frontage for legal annexation or the Property is
otherwise physically prohibited from becoming contiguous to the City and annexation to the City
is not legally possible, the City and the Owner shall each have the option to terminate this
Agreement by notice to the other Party as provided for otherwise in this Agreement.
Notwithstanding any other provision or term of this Agreement, upon termination of this
Agreement pursuant to this subparagraph 2(b), all obligations from each Party to the other shall
also terminate. Provided, however, that all sums paid by one Party to the other and any
obligations performed by one Party for the benefit of the other shall be considered paid or
performed, as the case may be, and shall not be considered recoverable by the obligated Party.
The Owner may exercise their right to terminate this Agreement pursuant to this paragraph not
earlier than twelve (12) years from the date of the execution of this Agreement.
3. City Zoning. Upon annexation, Owner(s) agrees that the Property will automatically be

zoned as RH Rural Holding District classification pursuant to the Belvidere Municipal Code. At the



time a future use for the Property is identified, the City and Owner(s) agree to rezone the Property
consistent with the comprehensive plan as adopted at that time and the provisions of Exhibit “K”,
attached hereto and incorporated herein. All uses identified in Exhibit “K” shall be deemed to be
allowed uses on the Property (“Allowed Uses”). Any future development will be accomplished as a
Planned Development special use. Further, Owner(s) agrees that the following conditions and
covenants shall apply to the Property and shall be made a part of all final plats and run with the land:
A. No sexually oriented business will operate on the Property, including but not
limited to, adult arcades, bookstores, video stores, cabaret, motels, motions picture theaters,
theaters, etc.
B. No stone quarries, gravel quarries, stone crushing, gravel crushing, concrete batch

plant, and asphalt ready mix batch plants shall operate on the Property.

4.  Sanitary Sewer Service. The City will allow Owner(s) to extend and connect to the City-

operated sanitary sewer system according to the preliminary design plan and specifications shown on
the attached Exhibit “D” which is incorporated herein. Prior to commencing construction, Owner(s)
will submit final engineering plans for review and approval by the City’s Department of Public Works
(Public Works) and the Illinois Environmental Agency (IEPA). If necessary, the City shall execute
[EPA permits for the extension of municipal utilities, after submittal of the final engineering plans to
Public Works with the understanding that the execution of said applications shall not be considered as
approval of the final engineering plans. Owner(s) shall not commence construction until the final
engineering plans are approved by Public Works and all other relevant agencies. Prior to pulling a
building permit, Owner(s) shall pay all normal, customary and standard permit, inspection, tap-on,
connection, recapture, basin, and other fees as required by City ordinance, resolution or policy in

effect at the time construction is commenced. Owner(s) further agrees that, prior to any final plat or



planned community development approval, Owner(s) shall cause the Property to be disconnected from
the Boone County Sanitary District. The City shall not be obligated to issue any final plat until said
disconnection is obtained. To the extent Owner extends sanitary sewer to the Property, City will enter
into a recapture agreement with the Owner wherein Owner shall be entitled to recoup expenses
associated with extending sanitary sewer to the Property.

5.  Water Service. The City will allow Owner(s) to extend and connect to the City-operated
water main system according to the preliminary design plan and specifications shown on the attached
Exhibit “F” which is incorporated herein. Prior to commencing construction, Owner(s) will submit
final engineering plans for review and approval by the City’s Department of Public Works (Public
Works) and the Illinois Environmental Agency (IEPA). If necessary, the City shall execute IEPA
permits for the extension of municipal utilities, after submittal of the final engineering plans to Public
Works with the understanding that the execution of said applications shall not be considered as
approval of the final engineering plans. Owner(s) shall not commence construction until the final
engineering plans are approved by Public Works and all other relevant agencies. Prior to pulling a
building permit, Owner(s) shall pay all normal, customary and standard permit, inspection, tap-on,
connection, recapture basin, and other fees as required by City ordinance, resolution or policy and in
effect at the time construction is commenced. Owner(s) shall do all steps necessary to disconnect the
Property from any other unit of local government providing water service. To the extent Owner
extends water service to the Property, City will enter into a recapture agreement with the Owner
wherein Owner shall be entitled to recoup expenses associated with extending water service to the

Property.



6. Signage. Owner(s) shall not erect, construct or allow another to erect or construct any
sign of any nature at any location on the Property except as permitted by the Belvidere Municipal
Code.

7. Plats of Subdivision. Except as otherwise set forth herein, Owner(s) agrees that all

construction on the Property will be in accordance with the Belvidere Municipal Code, including but not
limited to the City’s Building Codes, Subdivision Codes and Zoning Codes, as amended and in effect at
the time of issuance of building permit or other relevant permit. Approval of this Annexation
Agreement shall not be construed or interpreted as an approval of any Preliminary Plat or the Final Plat
of Subdivision.

A. Owner(s) agrees that no structure or building shall be constructed within any 100
year flood plain as determined by the most recent F.E.M.A. Flood Boundary and Floodway Map,
without specific written consent of the City.

B. Owner(s) agrees that the Property will be developed as a Planned Development as
set forth in the City of Belvidere Municipal Code. Owner(s) agrees that approval of this
Agreement shall not be considered as approval of any preliminary or final plat. City agrees that
the Property may be developed in phases.

C. Owner(s) shall construct and complete all Public Improvements required by this
Agreement, those bonded and required by the City’s subdivision control ordinance and any other
public improvements, including, but not limited to, sidewalks, streets and sewer and water mains,
for each respective final plat of subdivision or Planned Development of the Property, within
eighteen (18) months of approval of each final plat of subdivision or Planned Development of the
Property. At such time as Owner believes that all public improvements are ready to be dedicated

to the City, or that portion of public improvements within any final plat, representatives of the



City and Owner shall meet and inspect the public improvements to be dedicated and shall create a
punch list of those items to be completed or corrected prior to acceptance of the public
improvements by the City. These punch list items shall be compieted within sixty (60) days from
the date of the inspection. If all public improvements are not completed within the eighteen
month period, or the punch list items are not completed to the City’s satisfaction within sixty days
of the inspection, the City may deny any future building permits for any property within the
Annexed Property and/or withhold approval of any additional final plat until such time as the
Public Improvements are completed and accepted by the City. Notwithstanding anything
contained in this Section to the contrary, Owner(s) shall not be required to complete punch list
items during months of December through March and the sixty (60) day window for completion
shall be extended accordingly if any portion of the sixty (60) day window falls between December
and March. However, should the completion of any punch list item be required for life/safety
reasons, then Owner(s) shall complete such punch list item within said sixty (60) day window
regardless of the time of year. This remedy is cumulative, in addition to, and distinct from any
other remedy the City may have, including but not limited to, remedies under any bond or letter of
credit and the remedies contained in this Agreement.

8.  Drainage. Owner(s) shall provide detention and storm water management as required by
the City’s Zoning and Subdivision Control Ordinances and any other Federal, State or local law or
regulation in accordance with plans and specifications approved by the City at the time of its
development.

9.  Off-Site Improvements. All off-site improvements shall be in compliance with the

Belvidere Municipal Code, including but not limited to the Subdivision Ordinance and any other

directives from the City and shall be constructed in accordance with the attached Exhibit “I”_which is



incorporated herein and any approved final plat or planned development. Prior to commencing

construction, Owner(s) shall submit final engineering plans for review and approval to the Department

of Public Works and, if abutting a state road, to the Iliinois Department of Transportation or any other

government agency having jurisdiction and control over said road. Owner(s) shall not commence

construction until final engineering plans are approved by Public Works and all other applicable

agencies. To the extent the off-site improvements constructed by Owner(s) benefits other properties,

the parties agree to negotiate a recapture agreem'ent wherein Owner(s) shall be entitled to recoup
expenses associated with constructing such off-site improvements.

10. Fees.

A. As a condition of this Agreement, Owner(s), its assigns and/or successors, agrees

to pay and/or donate, or cause to be paid and/or donated cash contributions as set forth on Exhibit

“J” which is incorporated herein by reference. Owner(s) agrees that the public entity receiving a

cash payment and/or donation as identified on Exhibit “J” may use the cash and/or donation for

any public purpose. Owner(s) further agrees that the cash payment and /or donation represents a

voluntary payment and/or donation, which is contractual in nature and is an agreed upon

condition of annexation and this Agreement. Owner(s), its successors and assigns therefore waive

any defenses with respect to these fees, and any other fees identified in this Agreement, and

further agrees not to challenge these fees at a later date. Owner(s) agrees that, while these fees are

agreed to as a part of a contractual obligation to induce the City to execute this Agreement, the

fees may also serve to offset the proposed development’s impact on the applicable entity, that the

impact is uniquely and directly attributable to the proposed development and that the amount of

the payment and/or donation is appropriate given the anticipated impact of the development.



B. Owner(s), and on behalf of their successors and assigns hereby irrevocably bind
themselves to refrain from making any claim or demand, or to commence, cause or permit to be
prosecuted any action in law or equity against any person or entity on account of any payment or
donation described in this Agreement.

11. Legal. Engineering, and Planning Costs. Owner agrees to reimburse the City for

reasonable attorneys’ fees, planning consultants, engineering consultant’s fees and costs and any other
professional costs incurred by the City in connection with the negotiation and approval of the
annexation, and Annexation Agreement, including, but not limited to the time of in-house staff, up to a
cumulative amount not to exceed $10,000.00. In addition, Owner agrees to deposit with the City the
initial non-refundable sum of $5,000.00. For any amount over the $5,000.00 deposit, the City will bill
Owner monthly for the above referenced costs up to the maximum cumulative amount of $10,000.00.
Thereafter, Owner agrees to pay the City’s costs of enforcing this agreement or any applicable zoning
ordinance or other City ordinance or code with respect to the development of the Property, including
but not limited to the City’s reasonable attorneys’ fees, consultants’ fees and other professional costs
incurred in said enforcement. Owner agrees to reimburse the City for reasonable attorneys’ fees,
planning consultants, and engineering consultant’s fees and costs and any other professional costs
incurred by the City in connection with the zoning platting and development of the Property as a part
of the future approval of any development, subdivision or Planned Development.

12. No Partnership: The City does not, in any way or for any purpose, become a partner,

employer, principal, agent or joint venturer of or with the Owner(s).

13. Indemnification: The Parties agree that the Owner(s) shall indemnify, defend and

hold the City harmless from any damages, claims, or causes of action which are in any way related to

their activities in developing the Property, excepting those negligent or intentional acts of the City.

10



These indemnities are not intended, and shall not limit, modify or circumvent the Illinois
Governmental and Governmental Tort Immunities Act.  Further, Owner(s) shall maintain
comprehensive liability insurance, of types and amounts, reasonably acceptable to the City with an
insurance carrier with a bests rating of A or better. Owner(s) shall cause the City to be named as an
additional insured on such insurance policy at no cost to the City.

14. Maintenance:

A. Winter Maintenance. Until the streets in any platted phase of the Property are

accepted by the City, the City shall have no obligation to keep them plowed of ice and snow. It is
agreed that for any platted phase that shall be or is likely to be occupied, in whole or in part,
between November 15 and April 30 of the following year, the Parties may enter into a sub-
agreement by which the City, subject to availability of equipment and personnel, would be
responsible for the removal of ice and snow within such phases. If the Parties do not enter into
such a sub-agreement, the Owner shall be responsible for the removal of snow and ice.

B. General Maintenance. Until the streets in any platted phase of the Property are

dedicated to and accepted by the City, it shall be the responsibility of the Owner/Builder and/or
Developer to regularly remove all rubbish, refuse, building materials, mud soil and other debris,
from the streets, police and remove all construction debris blown offsite on adjoining property,
and leave the streets in a clean state, free of any such refuse, building materials, mud, soil or other
debris, at the end of construction activities on each day. All property and premises shall be
maintained in a clean, safe and sanitary condition free of the accumulation of any debris, rubbish,
discarded building materials and other items. Building materials to be used in the construction of
a building may be stored upon the lot upon which the building is to be erected. However, the

building materials shall only be stored in a safe, clean and orderly manner. The Owner/Builder

11



and/or Developer shall place the entire property, including but not limited to any lot under
construction, in a safe, clean and orderly manner at the end of each construction day. If, in the
City’s discretion, the developer, owner and/or builder fails to comply with this Section, the City
may withhold future building permits, anywhere in the City, for the entity holding title to the
property which is not in compliance and/or the City may issue a stop work order upon the
property in question until such time as this Section is complied with. The City may, in its sole
discretion, remedy a violation of this section by cleaning streets and/or removing debris, at the
Owner(s) cost. The cost of said abatement shall be a lien on the Property. The remedies
contained in this Section are in addition to and not exclusive of any other remedy the City may
have under this Agreement or at law or in equity.

15. Ordinances. The Owner(s) shall abide by all ordinances, resolutions, regulations, policies
and laws of the City, including but not limited to, the City’s subdivision code and zoning code, in
effect at the execution of this Agreement and as may be subsequently amended. During the term of
this Agreement, the City agrees that no subsequently adopted ordinance shall apply to the Property
which would prevent any of the uses of the Property contemplated by this Agreement. Owner(s)
agrees to dedicate or deed to the City public improvements as requested by the Public Works Director.

16. Remedies. Either Party may enforce this Agreement by any action or proceeding at law
or in equity, and may exercise any remedy at law or in equity. The parties agree that any action
relating to this Agreement shall be brought in the Circuit Court for the 17" Judicial Circuit Boone
County, Illinois and both parties submit to jurisdiction and venue in that Court. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, before any failure of either party to this Agreement to perform its obligations under this
agreement shall be deemed to be a breach of this Agreement, the party claiming such failure shall

notify, in writing, the party alleged to have failed to perform of the alleged failure and shall demand

12



performance. If the Party alleged to be in breach of this Agreement fails to cure or initiate cure of the
alleged breach within fifteen (15) days of the mailing of the notice, to the satisfaction of the Party
alleging breach, then any legal action may be commenced by the Party alleging breach, including, but
not limited to an action at law or equity or an appropriate administrative remedy such as suspension or
revocation of an approved special use. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Owner(s) does not pay
any fee or cost provided in this Agreement, the City may withhold the issuance of building permits for
the development of the Property until payment is received, or if the appropriate deposit is not
deposited, withhold approval of any annexation, plat of subdivision, or special use until said deposit is
delivered.

17. Amendment. The Parties agree that this Agreement, and any exhibits attached hereto,
may be amended only by the mutual consent of the parties, by adoption of a resolution by the City
approving said amendment as provided by law, and the execution of said amendment by the parties or
their successors in interest. Provisions which vary the standard terms of this Agreement are located in
Exhibit "K" which is incorporated herein and shall contain a separate signature of the parties.

18. Costs, Expenses, and Fees. The Owner(s) shall pay the current annexation fees of

$500.00 authorized in the Belvidere Municipal Code to the City as a result of the petitioner's request
herein at time of filing Owner's petition for Annexation. Also, prior to annexation, the Owner(s) shall
pay to the City any amount due a fire protection district pursuant to 70 ILCS 705/20, as amended.
Owner(s) shall pay the entire amount which may be due a fire protection district immediately upon
annexation regardless of when the monies may actually become due to the fire protection district.

19. Severability. If any provision, covenant, agreement or portion of this Agreement or its

application to any person, entity or property is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the

13



application or validity of any other provisions, covenants or portions of this Agreement, and to that
end all provisions, covenants or portions of this Agreement are declared to be severable.

20. Addresses for Notices. All notices and other communications in connection with this

agreement shall be in writing, and any notice, communication or payment hereunder shall be deemed
delivered to the addresses thereof two (2) days after deposit in any main or branch United States Post
Office, certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, or one (1) day after deposit thereof with any
nationally known and reputable overnight courier service, delivery charges prepaid, or on the date of
delivery, if personally delivered, or transmitted by facsimile with confirmation of transmittal, in any

case, addressed to the parties respectively as follows:

If to Owner(s): Chicago Title Land Trust Company trust no. 8002350415
1701 Golf Road
Rolling Meadows, IL 60008

With a Copies to: Daniel R. Plote
1100 Brandt Drive
Hoffman Estates, IL 60192

And Warren R. Fuller
Kelleher & Buckley, LL.C
102 S. Wynstone Park Drive, Suite 100
North Barrington, IL 60010

If to City: City Clerk
City of Belvidere
401 Whitney Blvd.
Belvidere, Illinois 61008

With Copy to: City Attorney
City of Belvidere
401 Whitney Blvd.
Belvidere, Illinois 61008
By notice complying with the requirement of this paragraph, each party shall have the right to

change the address or addressee for all further notices, other communications and payment to such party;

14



provided, however, that no notice of a change of address, addressee or both shall be effective until

actually received.

21. Entire Agreement. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and

exhibits and is a full integration of the entire agreement of the Parties.
22. Survival. The provisions contained herein shall survive the annexation of the Property
and shall not be merged or expunged by the annexation of the property or any part hereof to the City.

23. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall run with the land and shall be binding

upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, their successors in title and their respective
successors, grantees, lessees, and assigns, and upon successor corporate authorities of the City and
successor municipalities. Owner(s) agrees to record this Agreement at the Boone County Recorders
office immediately upon its execution.

24. Term of Agreement. This agreement shall be binding upon the parties and their

respective successors and assigns for the term of thirty years, commencing as of the date hereof, and for
such further term as may hereinafter be authorized by statute or by ordinance of the City. The Parties
acknowledge and agree that the thirty year term is in derogation of state law as applied to non-home rule
units and that the thirty year term is being agreed upon pursuant to the City’s powers as a home rule unit
of government. In the event that a court of competent jurisdiction rules that the City lacks authority for
a greater than twenty year annexation agreement then the statutory term of twenty years shall be applied.

25. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

26. Disconnection. If the property fails to become annexed to the City for any reason or if
the property is annexed into another municipality, the City shall have the right, to disconnect the sanitary

sewer service and the water service permitted under this agreement. The City shall provide Owner(s)

15



sixty (60) days notice prior to disconnection for purposes of failure to annex or annexation to another
municipality. Failure of the City to promptly disconnect such service does not constitute a waiver of
this provision. Furthermore, Owner(s), and on behalf of their successors and assigns, agrees to refrain
from making any claim or demand, or to commence, cause or permit to be prosecuted any action in law
or equity against the City on account of disconnection pursuant to this section.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement on the date first above
written.

Ciry:

City of Belvidere,
an Illinois Municipal Corporation

By:

Mayor Michael W. Chamberlain
ATTEST:

City Clerk
OWNER(S):

Chicago Title Land Trust Company, trustee
under trust agreement dated May 1, 2008
and known as trust number 8002350415
(Being the owners of the property

and currently fifty one percent of the
electors.)

Subscribed and Sworn to
before me this day.
of

Notary Public

16



EXHIBIT LIST

A) LEGAL DESCRIPTION
B) ANNEXATION PLAT

C) SITE PLAN

D) PRELIMINARY SEWER DESIGN PLAN

E) SEWER FEES

F) PRELIMINARY WATER DESIGN PLAN

G) WATER FEES

H) PRELIMINARY PLAT

I) INTENTIONALLY DELETED

J) EXACTION FEE SCHEDULE

K) ADDENDUM OF MODIFICATIONS TO STANDARD AGREEMENT

L) PLANNED COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT



EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PIN: 07-04-100-002 AND 07-04-100-003 — TRUST 8002350415

A PARCEL OF LAND 69 RODS IN WIDTH FROM EAST TO WEST FROM THE WEST END OF THE
NORTH HALF (1/2) OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (1/4) OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH,
RANGE 3 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SITUATED IN THE TOWNSHIP OF FLORA,
COUNTY OF BOONE AND STATE OF ILLINOIS;

EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION DEEDED TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS FOR THE USE OF
THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND BUILDINGS BY PARCEL "A" ON TRUSTEE'S DEED
RECORDED NOVEMBER 4, 1965 AS DOCUMENT NO. 4891 DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: THAT
PORTION OF THE NORTH HALF (1/2) OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (1/4) OF SECTION 4,
TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, BOONE COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, AS SET FORTH IN A WARRANTY DEED DATED AUGUST 13, 1964 AND RECORDED AS
DOCUMENT NO. 1717, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: THAT PART OF THE NORTH HALF (1/2) OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER (1/4) OF SAID SECTION 4, AS SET FORTH IN DOCUMENT NO. 1717 LYING
NORTHERLY OF A STRAIGHT LINE THAT LIES NORMALLY 67.0 FEET SOUTHERLY OF AND
PARALLEL WITH THE CENTERLINE OF F.A. ROUTE 194 (STATE BOND ISSUE ROUTE 5);

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION DEEDED TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS FOR THE
USE OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND BUILDINGS BY PARCEL "B" ON TRUSTEE'S
DEED RECORDED NOVEMBER 4, 1965 AS DOCUMENT NO. 4891 DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: THAT
PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (1/4) OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 3
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, BOONE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 4, SAID CORNER
BEING A POINT ON THE CENTERLINE OF F.A. ROUTE 194 (STATE BOND ISSUE ROUTE 5),
THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 4 (CENTERLINE OF SAID F.A.
194) FOR A DISTANCE OF 175.56 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG A LINE WHICH
IS PARALLEL WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID SECTION 4 FOR A DISTANCE OF 67.0 FEET TO A
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTHERLY ALONG THE SOUTHERLY EXTENSION
OF THE LAST DESCRIBED LINE FOR A DISTANCE OF 33 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE WESTERLY
ALONG A LINE WHICH IS PARALLEL WITH THE CENTERLINE OF SAID F.A. ROUTE 194 FOR A
DISTANCE OF 97.56 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG A LINE WHICH IS PARALLEL
WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID SECTION 4 FOR A DISTANCE OF 70.0 FEET TO A POINT WHICH
LIES NORMALLY 78.0 FEET EAST OF THE WEST LINE OF SAID SECTION 4; THENCE WESTERLY
ALONG A LINE WHICH IS PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 4 FOR A
DISTANCE OF 45 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO A POINT IN THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF
IRENE ROAD; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF IRENE
ROAD FOR A DISTANCE OF 103 FEET TO A POINT WHICH LIES NORMALLY 67.0 FEET
SOUTHERLY OF THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 4 (CENTERLINE OF F.A. ROUTE 194),
THENCE EASTERLY ALONG A LINE WHICH IS PARALLEL WITH AND 67.0 FEET SOUTHERLY OF
THE SAID NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 4 FOR A DISTANCE OF 142.56 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF BOONE AND STATE OF ILLINOIS.



EXHIBIT B
ANNEXATION PLAT



PN Ne Q7 QLH00-00T
Or-0L-HI0 03

PLAT OF ANNEXATION TO THE
CITY OF BELVIDERE

80° 40

SCALE: 80"

S| 4 ARCEL QF LA, 62 RODS I DT FROM EAST 10 WEST FROM I wiEST N0 OF ALSO EXGEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION OEEDED TO IHE STETE OF ILLINGIS FOR THE
T NORTH mALF \12) OF T1E NORTLWEST ARTE IPRAE T, USE OF Ti€ ORPARTENT OF PUBLIC SYORKS ANC DUILOINGS BY N TRUSTEES
S 52 TEAST OF THE THIRD PAINCIPAL MERIDIAN SITUATED h THE TOANSHIF OF FLORA DEED AECORDEQ NVEMBER 4 1963 A NO 4051 DESCRIBED 25 FOLLOWS THAT
o . e SouNTY £ AND STATE F LLINCIS PART OF THE NORTITWEST QUARTER 11/) OF SECTION 4 TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH RANGE 3
D EABEPTAG TR T SN G 10 1 ST O OISR T useor EAST O Th D TANEIAL Ml SOOME Couty ok SERCNAED A8
A= THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND Bl TEES DEED FOLLOV/S COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 4 SAID CORNER
AECORDED NOVEMEIER 4 365 48 wcwan N a5 nEscmnEu % Fouows 1At ING A POINT ON THE CENTERLINE OF F A KOUTE 194 (STATE BOND ISSUE ROUTE 5
PORIION 0F HE HORYI 1A (121 OF THE NORTWAEST QUARIER 11d) OF SECTION ¢ £ EASIERLY ALGNG 11E NORTH LINE O SAID SEGIION 4 (CENTERUNE OF SAID F
OASI 41 NORTE RAGE 3 EARY OF THE THD PAINGIPAL HERTDIAN) BODHE SDONTY 154) FOR ADISTANCE OF 175 50 FEE] TO.A POINT THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG ALINE WHICH
L2 LUNGIS. &5 SET FORTH I A WARRANTY DEED DATED (554 M RECORDED 45 15 PARALLEL 0T THE WEST UNE OF SAID SECTION 4 FOR A DISTANCE OF 67 0 FEET 10 A
717 DESCAIBED AS FOLLOWS THAT PART OF THE NORTW KALF {12) OF THE FONT OF BEGUMNING THENCE CONTINUING S VAionG THERLY EXTENSION
NORTIWEST QUARTER () OF SAD SECTION 4 49 SET FORTH I DOCOMERT NO' 117 L¥NG 57 DESC FOR ADISTANGE OF 33 FEET TO A POINT” THENCE WESTERLY
NORTHERLY OF A T UNE THAT LES NORMALLY 570 FEET SOUTHERLY O 14 1HE CENTERLINE OF OUIE 154 10R
4 PARALLEL Witk TWE CENTEUINE OF ¥ A ROUTE 154 (STATE BOND 133U ROUTE 51 DISTANCE F 97 3 FEET T0 4 POINT THERLY 31ONG A LINE WHICH 1S PARALLEL
3 VnTH) THE VEST LINE OF SAID SECTION 4 FOR A DISTANCE OF 70.0 FEET 10 A PONT
(s Nom EET EAST GF THE WEST LINE OF SAD SECTION 4 THENCE WESTERLY
i 3 ALUNG 4 LINE WHILIT 1S e | AT I NORI( UNE UF SAID SEGION 4 rUF
1 DISTANCE OF 45 FEET MORE O LESS TO.A POINT IN TIE EASIERLY RIGHT OF YIAY LINE OF
HENE HOAD THENCE NORTEAL Y ALONG THE SAID EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LUE OF INENE
o ROAD FOR A DISTANGE OF 10 FEET IO A POINT WHIl LIES FEET
SCUTHERLY O T NaRTH UIE OF S SECTION 4 (CENTERLIG of 4 ROUTE
STERLY ALONG & LINE WAICH 1 o W AND 67 0 FEET SOUTIERLY OF
LOCATION MAP THE S0 NORTIICNE D SAID SECTION 4 FOR & DISTANCE OF 162 38 FLEF 10 IHE POWT OF
S D Al BEGINNING SITUATED IN THE GOUNTY OF BOONE AND STATE OF ILLINOIS
HJQH e LU EE -
r T TP P ————
‘.‘IX(EP 1ON EXCE®Iv@N
-}ﬂ' z!' LF°F pARIL
| el s Gns
ISPEN |
ROAD
At
®
* o N
L &
[
B &
= a
x >
by X
h o
. -
E 3
3 HEREBY ANMEXED TO THE g 2
L. 3
CtTY OF BELVIDERE
(PARCEL AREA-==* 2574 ACRES)
= }"
3
Ly h
o "
= 3
)
£ frernaze g ton st 5t eyt g 4
R e
5$89°47'03"w 113850(M) & (D)
dNEUBQiPOED
Fd
PR
- ETY 8 A S e AT TR
W e
Dnrrte oo
— APPROVEL BY ThE BOARD DF 'RUSTEES OF 11 I OF BELVDERE BOCKE GOUNIY LEGENO
P LELEHE
o MECCRS JLE SOTE D DCSCT SEDFERCe Y AND A5 CAUSED THE SAME
ve SE squvEDmn Anniuvlom\s MOTATED r\za:on mn lhE usEs - —— -
oS el M0 et scmeomenoe
SR e S e venron woan . Bounsary i
o - . _— w0y e
i Recora
- _—
o T (uihe 4 LAt
28 NIED RAME e mad -
. € G 0ONE CONTY. 1135 09 ERER SERTITY Tt “HERE SRE 2
“cumnne BT G TS 5 i G 1065, SO D FonrEnED 1
SALEE e At O A D LULED, N IE a0
A RS Cenr R iy AVE 5£LEA2D AL S04 UIORY FEES N LOAEETON
PR R
e A 06 1 WAUE 0 SEALOF THE ST ERS DS sor ues
: Ve
oszoox |
P | EFFREY & GLUNT AN ILLAOIS PROFESSONAL Lm iWVEV)W m-(usv Lzmn
T P R o b Bt
o A A ST Fo O PAT
LAY FEEPARED BT uzmgmmm«o "‘EPEF‘DNWNMF-}PERI'
HAEGER ENGINEERING LLC
100 EAST STATE PARKWAY Pa——p— -
SCHAUMBURG L 60473
FLAT AT P g UGS PROPESS AL LA SAVEYGR RO WA
-d‘vullm: ue
1100 BRANDT GRIVE
FOFWAN ESTATES b BOMLY.
AT - s
EXRRES 113018
Ordered 8y Ravew Hatersats, 11C feerir
Gider o 2008 s i




EXHIBIT C
SITE PLAN

A SITE PLAN WILL BE PROVIDED UPON APPLICATION FOR A PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL USE.



EXHIBIT D
PRELIMINARY SEWER PLAN

A Sewer Plan shall be submitted to the City, for City approval:

1. At the time Owner(s) elect to extend the City Operated Sewer System to
the Property and connect to that System; or

o At the time Owner is required to connect to the City Operated Sewer
System pursuant to Exhibit K of this Agreement or applicable ordinance, statute or
regulation;

Bl Prior to any application for building or construction permit, construction

or development upon the Property.



EXHIBIT E
SEWER FEES

Owner shall pay the sewer connection fees any, applicable recapture fees and any other fees
identified in this Agreement, at the rate then in effect by ordinance, prior to pulling a building
permit for any structure that is to be connected to the City’s sewer system. In the event a
structure is initially built utilizing a septic or other non-City utility sewer system, Owner(s) shall
pay applicable connection, recapture and other fees at the rate then in effect prior to connection
to the public sewer system.



EXHIBIT F
PRELIMINARY WATER DESIGN PLAN
A Water Design Plan shall be submitted to the City, for City approval:

1) At the time Owner(s) elect to extend the City Operated Water System to the Property and
connect to that System; or

2) At the time Owner is required to connect to the City Operated Water System pursuant to
Exhibit K of this Agreement or applicable ordinance, statute or regulation; or

3) Prior to any application for building or construction permit, construction or development

upon the Property.



EXHIBIT G
WATER FEES

Owner shall pay the water connection fees, any applicable recapture fees, and any other fees
identified in this Agreement, at the rate then in effect by ordinance, prior to pulling a building
permit for any structure that is to be connected to the City’s water system. In the event a
structure is initially built utilizing a well, Owner(s) shall pay applicable connection, recapture
and other fees at the rate then in effect prior to connection to the City’s water system.



EXHIBIT H
PRELIMINARY PLAT

intentionally Omitted.



EXHIBIT I

OFF SITE IMPROVEMENTS

Owner(s) agree and understand that certain offsite improvements will be required as a part of any
development of the Property. Owner(s) agree that offsite improvements required under the
City’s Subdivision Code shall be required with respect to the Property whether Owner(s)
subdivide the Property or not. Such offsite improvements include, but are not limited to,
extension of potable water and sanitary sewer to the far side of the Property, installation of curb
and gutter on Irene road and U.S. Route 20 contiguous to the Property widening of adjacent road
ways and the installation of necessary signalization and turning lanes. Owner shall submit a
plan, reasonably acceptable to the City, with all required offsite improvements prior to approval
of any development on the Property.



EXHIBIT J

EXACTION FEE SCHEDULE

=]
£
3
b
-
2]
=4
-
o
E

Tha fo P e A o A hilace winll oa Athaw fang idantifia thi o N IR et o}
lllC 1c€s 1ucuuucu ifl uiis lJAlllUlt’ as weil as ouicr 1ces 1ucuuuuu lll Llllb nslcclucut tvp

time of execution of this Agreement. The Parties agree that the Owner(s), its assigns and/or successors shall pay the
identified fees at the time of final plat approval or approval of any Planned Development for any development on any
particular portion of the Property at the then current rates. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City agrees that the
fees identified as numbers 6,7 and 8 below shall be paid at the time of building permitting at the then current rates.
Owner(s) further agrees that the cash payment and /or donation represents a voluntary payment and/or donation,
which is contractual in nature and is an agreed upon condition of annexation and this Agreement. Owner(s), its
successors and assigns therefore waive any defenses with respect to these fees, and any other fees identified in this
Agreement, and further agrees not to challenge these fees at a later date. Owner(s) agrees that, while these fees are
agreed to as a part of a contractual obligation to induce the City to execute this Agreement, the fees may also serve to
offset the proposed development’s impact on the applicable entity, that the impact is uniquely and directly
attributable to the proposed development and that the amount of the payment and/or donation is appropriate given the
anticipated impact of the development.

cs i
WO 111 VilvulL di Liiv

1) Tornado Siren Planning and Capital Improvements: $50.00 per acre
2) Bike Path Planning and Capital Improvements: $50.00 per acre
3) Well Site/Reservoir Planning and Improvements: $50.00 per acre
4) Sewer System Planning and Expansion: $50.00 per acre
5) Three Percent Inspection Fee: Three Percent of value of public improvements

payable prior to release of final plat
6) Police Fire and Public Works: See attached Schedule

7) Land/Cash Fees, including School, Park District
Conservation District, Police, Fire and Public Works Fees
Pursuant to the attached schedules.

8) IDA Public Library: $80.00 per lot (per unit in
multi-family).
9) Storm Sewer Planning and Expansion $50.00/acre

10)  Owner also agrees to pay such other fees, of general applicability, as set by City
ordinance or policy, including but not limited to, building permit fees, connection fees,
recapture fees, Fire Inspection Fees etc. Permit fees and fire inspection fees shall be paid
at the time of permit issuance or inspection. Fees in the nature of a connection fee or
recapture fee shall be paid at the time of connection to a City utility or, if based upon
financing a right of way improvement, at the time access to Irene Road or U.S. Route 20
is established for the Property.



CITY OF BELVIDERE
PARK IMPACT FEE FORMULA

6.25 Acres per 1,000 population
0.00625 Acres Per Person

Land Value Per Acre

Housing Type: People Per Acres Per

1 Bedroom
2 Bedroom
3 Bedroom

1 Bedroom
2 Bedroom
3 Bedroom
4 Bedroom

2 Bedroom
3 Bedroom
4 Bedroom
5 Bedroom

1.758
1.914
3.063

1.193
1.990
2.392
3.145

2.017
2.899
3.764
3.770

Person

Apartments
0.00625 0.010988
0.00625 0.011963
0.00625 0.019081

Single Family Attached
0.00625 0.007456
0.00625 0.012438
0.00625 0.014950
0.00625 0.019656

Single Family Detached
0.00625 0.012606
0.00625 0.018119
0.00625 0.023525
0.00625 0.023563

$120,000.00

Acres Per unit Value of Land

$120,000.00
$120,000.00
$120,000.00

$120,000.00
$120,000.00
$120,000.00
$120,000.00

$120,000.00
$120,000.00
$120,000.00
$120,000.00

Fee

$1,318.50
$1,435.50
$2,289.75

$894.75
$1,492.50
$1,794.00
$2,3568.75

$1,5612.75
$2,174.25
$2,823.00
$2,827.50



Elementary School
Junior High

7th & 8th
High School

Elementary
Junior High

High School

Elementary

Junior High

High School
TOTAL

Elementary
Junior High
High School
TOTAL

Elementary

Junior High

High School
TOTAL

Elementary

Junior High

High School
TOTAL

Elementary
Junior High
High School
TOTAL

Elementary

Junior High

High School
TOTAL

Elementary
Junior High
High School
Total

Etementary
Junior High
High School

Elementary
Junior High
High School
TOTAL

Elementary
Junior High
High School
TOTAL

SCHOOL DONATION FORMULA

Max. Students
600
900
1500

$/Acre

$120,000.00 $4,000.00

$120,000.00 $5,600.00

STUDENT RATIO/UNIT

BELVIDERE
Acres/Schoot
16
30
70
Acres/School
0.026667
0.033
0.047
1 Bed. Apartment
$/Student Student/Apt.
$3,200.00 0.002
$4,000.00 0.001
$5,600.00 0.001
2 Bed Apartment
$3,200.00 0.086
$4,000.00 0.042
$5,600.00 0.046
3 Bed Apartment
$3,200.00 0.234
$4,000.00 0.123
$5,600.00 0.118

1 Bed S.F. Attached
$3,200.00
$4,000.00
$5,600.00

2 Bed S F. Attached

$3,200.00
$4,000.00
$5,600.00

3 Bed S.F. Attached
$3,200.00
$4,000.00
$5,600.00

4 Bed. S.F. Attached
$3,200.00
$4,000.00
$5,600.00

2 Bed S.F. Detached
$3,200.00
$4,000.00
$5,600.00

3 Bed S.F. Detached
$3,200.00
$4,000.00
$5,600.00

4 Bed. S.F. Detached
$1,673.33
$4,000.00
$5,600.00

0.014
0.018
0.024

0.088

0.322
0.154
0.173

0.136
0.048
0.020

0.530
0.298
0.360

Fee
$6.40
$4.00
$5.60

$16.00

$275.20
$168.00
$257.60
$700.80

$748.80
$492.00
$660.80
$1,901.60

$44.80
$72.00
$134.40
$261.20

$281.60
$192.00
$212.80
$686.40

$748.80
$232.00
$330.40
$1,311.20

$1,030.40
$616.00
$968.80
$2,615.20

$435.20
$192.00
$112.00
$739.20

$1,180.80

$692.00
$1,030.40
$2,903.20

$886.86
$1,192.00
$2,016.00
$4,094.86

Acres/Student
0.026667
0,033

0.047

$ per student
$120,000.00 $3,200.00



Housing Type:

1 Bedroom
2 Bedroom
3 Bedroom

1 Bedroom
2 Bedroom
3 Bedroom
4 Bedroom

2 Bedroom
3 Bedroom
4 Bedroom
5 Bedroom

CITY OF BELVIDERE

CONSERVATION DISTRICT IMPACT FEES

12 Acres per 1,000 population
0.012 Acres Per Person

Land ValucPer Acre $20,700.00
People Pe Acres Per Acres Per unit  Value of Land
Person
Apartments
1.758 0.012 0.021096 $20,700.00
1.914 0.012 0.022968 $20,700.00
3.053 0.012 0.036636 $20,700.00
Single Family Attached
1.193 0.012 0.014316 $20,700.00
1.99 0.012 0.02388 $20,700.00
2.392 0.012 0.028704 $20,700.00
3.145 0.012 0.03774 $20,700.00
Single Family Detached
2.017 0.012 0.024204 $20,700.00
2.899 0.012 0.034788 $20,700.00
3.764 0.012 0.045168 $20,700.00
3.77 0.012 0.04524 $20,700.00

Fee

$436.69
$475.44
$7568.37

$296.34
$494.32
$594.17
$781.22

$501.02
$720.11
$934.98
$936.47



The following impact fees shall be assessed on a per dwelling unit (DU) basis in all Annexations
resulting in the subdivision of land, Fees are based upon the cost

of operating each department divided by total populalion and multipiied

by the anlicipated impact of the development,

Fees shall be paid by the Cwner, or his succassor prior to approval of any final plat

or no later than 19 years after execution of the Annexation Agresment, whichever is earlier
Altematively, the City and Owner may agree Lhat these fees may be paid at the Police, Fire

and Public Works impact fees may be paid at lhe time a building permit is issued at lhe then
current impact fee rate plus 10%

POPULATION 23532
Persons per dwelling 2932
A P T
1. POLICE
General Operations $4,856,651.00
Capital Funds $373,214.00
Building Fund $750,000 00
PSB Expenses $538,772.00
sub total $6,518,637.00
Total Expenditures / Population = Cost Per Person
$6,518,637.00 23532 $277.01
CPP x PPD POLICE IMPACT FEE
$812.20 per du
Il FIRE
General Operations $3,172,653.00
Capital Funds $575,000.00
Building Fund $2,000,000.00
sub tolal $5,747,653.00
Total Expenditures / Population = Cost Per Person
5,747,653.00 23,532 .00 24425
CPP X PPD FIRE IMPACT FEE
$716.14 per du
1l PUBLIC WORKS
General Operations $166,627 00
Streets $1,280,275.00
Street Lighting $226,198.00
MFT Expenditures $809,832.00
Capital Funds $214,000.00
sub total $2,696,932.00
Total Expenditures / Population = Cost Per Person
$2,696,932.00 $23,632.00 $114.61
CPP x PPD PUBLIC WORKS IMPACT FEE

$336.03 per due

TOTAL RESIDENTIAL IMPACT FEE $1.864.36 per du plus 10% admin Fee if paid at Building permit

COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT

Commercial Development Impact Fees are assessed on a per unit

basis (i.e.. a commercial development with 5 individual stores will pay

5 impact fees. A commercial development in the form of a 4 unit strip mall

all under one roof would pay 4 impact fees. For purposes of assessing

Commercial Impact Fees, it is assumed that each unit will have the same

impact as a single residential unit

Fees shall be paid by the Owner, or his successor, prior to approval of any final plat

or no later than 19 years after execution of the Annexation Agreement, whichever is earfier.
Alternatively, lhe City and Owner may agree that the the Police, Fire and Public Works impact
feas may be paid at the time a building permit is issued at the then current impact fee rale
plus 10%

|. POLICE $812.20
Il FIRE $716.14
Ill. PUBLIC WORKS $336.03

TOTAL COMMERCIAL Fi $1.864.36 per unit plus 10% admin Fee if paid at Building permit



EXHIBIT K

OTHER PROVISIONS OR MODIFICATIONS TO THE FORM AGREEMENT

A. Development and Zoning. The Parties agree that a portion of the Property may be developed,
as a “truck stop / gas station” for the sale of gasoline, diesel fuel or other petroleum products at
retail and that a portion of the Property will be zoned appropriately for that use at the time of
development as a Planned Development. Any “truck stop / gas station” shall be located south of
the East — West Creek bisecting the Property. The Parties further agree that the remainder of the
Property should be developed with other potential uses including, but not limited to, retail, light
industrial, professional service uses, and institutional uses. As such, if Owner(s) seek to develop
the property with a Planned Development for a “truck stop / gas station” they shall, as a part of
the Planned Development, plan for another such use and demonstrate a reasonable plan for
attracting end users for the other use(s). The Parties agree that the Property, or portions thereof,
will be developed as one or more Planned Development(s) under the Planned Industrial zoning
district or the General Business zoning district with the uses allowed in those districts as of the
date of this Agreement.

During the term of this Agreement, the City agrees that no subsequently adopted ordinance shall
apply to the Property which would prevent any of the uses of the Property specifically identified
in this Agreement. While the Property shall be developed in the future as a Planned
Development, and subject to the restrictions of section (A) of this Exhibit, the Owner(s) may
develop the Property as one or more distinct Planned Developments.

B. Water. The Parties acknowledge that City water main system services are not currently
available to the Property. Owner(s) may install and utilize a well on the Property until such time
as a City water main is within 1,500 feet of a property line of the Property. Upon the Property
being within 1,500 feet of a City water main, the Owner(s) shall within one (1) year thereafter,
disconnect from the well and connect to the City water main system. If Owner(s) extend the
City’s potable water system to the Property, extension shall be in conformance with the City’s
Subdivision Code, other applicable statutes and regulations and such other reasonable
requirements of the City. The City agrees to enter into a reasonable recapture agreement with
the Owner(s) if Owner(s) finance and construct the potable water extension. Owner(s)
understand that, prior to any development or construction on the Property, they must comply
with Section 151.46 of the City of Belvidere Subdivision Code.

C. Sanitary Sewer. It is possible that sanitary sewer may not be reasonably available to the Property
at the commencement of development. Prior to the availability of City sanitary sewer, Owner(s)
may elect, at their sole expense and risk, to use private septic systems to serve the Property. Any
such, septic system shall comply with all relevant federal, state and local law or regulation
governing or restricting such system. If such law or regulation would prohibit a septic system,
then the relevant system shall not be utilized. At such time as sanitary sewer service is available
to the Property, the Owner(s) shall have one (1) year to disconnect any structures from existing
private sanitary sewer service and connect those structures to the publicly operated system, at




Owner(s)’ expense. A sanitary sewer system shall be deemed available when the relevant
system is located within 1,500 feet of the Property’s boundaries. Owner(s) understand that, prior
to any development or construction on the Property, they must comply with Section 151.47 of
the City of Belvidere Subdivision Code.

. Right of Way Improvements. Owner(s) understands and agree that the City, or a third party,
may make certain improvements to existing rights of way in proximity to the Property, or may
construct entirely new rights of way, which benefit the Property as well as other properties in the
same general area. The City may finance such construction through imposition of a recapture
ordinance or creation of a special assessment. Owner(s) agree to pay any recapture fee, adopted
by ordinance, to help finance the cost of such right of way construction or improvements and
further agrees to cooperate in the creation of any special assessment in the event the City elects
to utilize either or both of those financing methods. The Parties agree that payment of any
recapture fee or special assessment by Owner(s) shall be at the time of building permit issuance
for development of any structure. In the event, Owner(s) are required to construct Right of Way
Improvements pursuant to any City Code or Ordinance the City will enter into an appropriate
recapture agreement as contemplated by Section 9 of this Agreement.

. Irene Road Access. The Parties understand that the construction of the Irene Road interchange
with the 190 Tollway has created the need for access control to satisfy both the Illinois Toll
Highway Authority and Illinois Department of Transportation. The Parties shall enter into a
separate access control agreement with the Illinois Toll Highway Authority and the Illinois
Department of Transportation and further agree that no development on the Property shall occur
until such time as said access control agreement has been entered into and any and all necessary
approvals by the Illinois Toll Highway Authority and the Illinois Department of Transportation
regarding access control have been obtained. The Parties agree that they shall work together and
cooperatively to obtain the necessary approvals from the Illinois Toll Highway Authority and the
[linois Department of Transportation. Such cooperation from the City shall include, but not be
limited to, making initial calls to the Illinois Toll Highway Authority and Illinois Department of
Transportation, attending meetings and otherwise helping and supporting a reasonable request
for the necessary approvals. Owner(s) shall be responsible for providing all necessary drawing,
plans, and engineering and paying for the costs thereof. In the event a full access is not
granted/obtained along Irene Road property frontage, Owner(s) shall have the right to terminate
this Agreement, and in the event the Property has been annexed, to disconnect the Property.

City: City of Belvidere,
an Illinois Municipal Corporation .

by:

Mayor



ATTEST:

City Clerk

Subscribed and Sworn to

before me this day.

of s

Notary Public

OWNERS:

Chicago Title Land Trust Company, trustee
under trust agreement dated May 1, 2008
and known as trust number 8002350415
(Being the owners of the property

and currently fifty one percent of the
electors.)

By:




EXHIBIT L
PLANNED COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT

A planned development concept will be provided at the time of application for a planned
development special use, or application for preliminary plat approval.



PRE-ANNEXATION AGREEMENT

This Agreement is executed , 2018, by the City of Belvidere,
[1linois, a municipal corporation of the State of Illinois (the "City") and Chicago Title Land Trust
Company, as trustcc under trust agreements dated May 1, 2008 and known as trust number
8002350417, August 1, 2009 and known as trust number 8002350448, August 1, 2008 and
known as trust number 8002350443 and May 1, 2008 and known as trust number 8002350416
(“Trustee”) and Beverly Materials, LLC (“Beverly Materials”), an Illinois limited liability

company (the Trustee and Beverly Materials being referred to as "Owner(s)").

WHEREAS, the Trustee is the owner of certain real property (the “Property”), all of
which is located in the unincorporated portion of Boone County, Illinois. The Property is legally
described on Exhibit A to this Agreement, shown on the annexation plat attached hereto as
Exhibit F and the Property is further shown on the Site Plan that is attached to this Agreement in
Exhibit D, all of which are incorporated herein by this reference; and

WHEREAS, in each instance in which the term the “Owner(s)” is used in this
Agreement, it shall be deemed to refer to the Owner(s) and any person or firm then holding title
to the Property, including Beverly Materials, its successors and assigns and the successors in title
to the Property; and

WHEREAS, Owner(s) and the City (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Parties" and
individually referred to as "Party") desire to enter into this Agreement pursuant to the provisions
of Section 11-15.1-1 et seq., of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-15.1-1 et seq.) in
accordance with the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth; and

WHEREAS, all notices, publications, procedures, public hearings and other matters
attendant to the consideration and approval of the execution of this Agreement have been given,
made, held and performed by the City as required by Section 65 ILCS 5/7-1-8 and Section 65
ILCS 5/11-15.1-1 et seq. of the Illinois Municipal Code and all other applicable state statutes and
all applicable ordinances, regulations and procedures of the City; and

WHEREAS, the City has determined that the annexation of the Property to the City on
the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth serves the best interests of the City, will extend the
corporate limits and jurisdiction of the City, will permit orderly growth, planning and
development of the City, will increase the tax base of the City, and will promote and enhance the
general welfare of the City; and

WHEREAS, the Property consists of eight parcels (encompassing 7 PINs) which are used
principally as unimproved farmland with some areas used as a mineral extraction quarry. The
Property is shown on Exhibit D. Owner(s) desires to develop the Property to facilitate quarry,
related construction and recycling activities on the Property and the development of other
industrial, commercial, and open space uses; and

WHEREAS, the real property held in trust number 8002350417 contains approximately
441 acres portions of which are the subject of a certain Settlement Agreement/Consent Decree
entered into with the County of Boone and pursuant to which mining operations have been



commenced and continue pursuant to the Operations Plan referred to therein, as amended (the
“Hardeman Property Operations Plan™); and

WHEREAS, the City desires to secure its future expansion and provide for the
diversification in the development of the City to include job-producing and commercial
development; and

WHEREAS, the Property is not currently contiguous to the City. Owner(s) desires to
annex the Property to the City at such time as the Property becomes contiguous to the City, and
the City and Owner(s) desire to enter into an annexation agreement pursuant to 65 ILCS 11-15.1-
1 et seq., of the Illinois Municipal Code; and

WHREAS, pursuant to the Code, the corporate authorities of the City have held the
required public hearings upon this Annexation Agreement, have given notice of the date, time
and place of each such hearing, have observed all statutory requirements for the execution of this
Annexation Agreement and have determined that it will be in the best interest of the City to
annex the Property to the City in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, in reliance upon the adoption by the City of the ordinances provided for in
this Agreement, and upon the continued effectiveness of the other ordinances, codes, and
regulations of the City and as amended in the future by ordinance of general applicability, as
modified by or in accordance with this Agreement, the City and Owner(s) are willing to execute
this Agreement and to undertake the respective obligations set forth in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City and Owner(s) that the Property be subject to the
ordinances, codes and regulations of the City as modified by or in accordance with this
Agreement and further subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and undertakings set forth
in this Agreement, and other valuable consideration the sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the City and Owner(s) agree as follows:

City Authority. The City shall utilize whatever powers it may from time to time have to
perform it obligations under this Agreement.

Incorporation. The foregoing recitals and the Exhibits attached hereto are incorporated in
this Agreement by this reference as if fully set forth.

Annexation. (a) Upon execution of this Agreement the Owner(s) of the Property
shall file an appropriate petition to annex the Property to the City subject to the terms of this
Agreement. The Parties acknowledge that the City will not immediately act upon said Petition as
the Property is not yet contiguous to the City but may rely upon that Petition at such time as the
Property becomes contiguous to the City. At such time as the Property is contiguous to the City,
the City shall take all necessary actions to cause the Property to be annexed to the City in
accordance with and subject to the terms of this Agreement. Owner(s) agrees to facilitate the



annexation of the Property by taking all necessary actions and executing all necessary documents
to accomplish annexation, including but not limited to, re-execution of any petitions for
annexation.

Until such time as the Property becomes contiguous, the Owner(s) agrees to provide, by
virtue of a Memorandum of Agreement and/or Plat Designations, notice to all new Owner(s) and
their successors in interest of this Annexation Agreement and the Owner(s)’, including future
owners of the Property, obligation to annex the Property to the City. Owner(s) shall require,
prior to the conveyance of any portion of the Property, any subsequent Owner(s) to execute an
Assignment and/or Power of Attorney authorizing and directing the Owner(s) or its successor
entity to sign any documents necessary to annex the Property at such time that the Property
becomes contiguous to the City.

(b) In the event, prior to annexation of the Property, the Property is surrounded and
bounded by another municipality or municipalities such that the corporate boundary of the City
cannot become contiguous to the Property with sufficient frontage for legal annexation or the
Property is otherwise physically prohibited from becoming contiguous to the City and
annexation to the City is not legally possible, the City and the Owner(s) shall each have the
option to terminate this Agreement by notice to the other Party as provided in this Agreement.
Notwithstanding any other provision or term of this Agreement, upon termination of this
Agreement pursuant to this subparagraph 3(b), all obligations from each Party to the other shall
also terminate. All sums paid by one Party to the other and any obligations performed by one
Party for the benefit of the other shall be considered paid or performed, as the case may be, and
shall not be considered recoverable by the obligated Party. The Owner(s) may exercise their
right to terminate this Agreement pursuant to this paragraph 3(b) not earlier than twelve (12)
years from the date of the execution of this Agreement.

Zoning. Immediately upon the execution of this Agreement, the City shall cause the
Property to be zoned in the Rural Holding Zoning District under the City’s Zoning Ordinance
and shall approve a special use to permit the extraction and processing of limestone materials,
other aggregates including sand and gravel from the Property(“Aggregate Material”), the
operation of a concrete and/or asphalt Batch Plant(s), the recycling of such materials and other
products deemed to be “clean construction or demolition debris” pursuant to 415 ILCS 5/3.7a,
asphalt recycling operations, concrete recycling operations, shingle recycling operations for RAS
(recycled asphalt shingles) production pursuant to IEPA regulations and permitting, (for use in
materials to be removed from the Property) and uncontaminated soil fill operations pursuant to
IEPA permitting and the Reclamation Plan. Upon request, the City further agrees to rezone and
approve a Planned Development, that complies with the City of Belvidere Municipal Code, for
portions of the Property (as identified on Page 9 of the Mining Plans attached hereto as Exhibit
D) to allow outdoor storage, distribution and trucking and general office uses. All the foregoing
uses may be jointly referred to herein as the “Approved Uses”. During the Term of this
Agreement, the City shall grant any and all necessary zoning request by the Owner(s) so as to
permit any of the Approve Uses on the portions of the Property identified on Page 9 of 10 of the
Mining Plans attached hereto as Exhibit D.



Owner(s) shall apply for a Special Use and a request for any necessary map (zoning)
amendment to allow the Approved Uses. All further development of the Property shall be
pursuant to a Planned Development.  Further, Owner(s) agrees that the following conditions
and covenants shall apply to the Property and shall be made a part of all final plats and run with
the land:

No sexually oriented business will operate on the Property, including but not limited to,
adult arcades, bookstores, video stores, cabarets, motels, motions picture theaters,
theaters, etc.

Signage. Owner(s) shall not erect, construct or allow another to erect or construct any
sign of any nature at any location on the Property except as permitted by the City of Belvidere
Municipal Code. Owner(s) may keep a sign at the Irene Road entrance for the duration of the
period of mining and other construction related activity on the Property that complies with the
City of Belvidere Municipal Code.

Plats of Subdivision. Except as otherwise set forth herein, Owner(s) agrees that all
construction on the Property will be in accordance with the Belvidere Municipal Code, including
but not limited to the City’s Building Codes, Subdivision Codes and Zoning Codes, as amended
and in effect at the time of issuance of building permit or other relevant permit. The Owner(s)
shall be allowed to seek final approval of the Property in phases, provided each final plat
complies with an approved Preliminary Plat. Approval of this Annexation Agreement shall not
be construed or interpreted as an approval of either a Preliminary Plat or a Final Plat of
Subdivision. The Owner(s) shall not be required to submit a preliminary or final subdivision plat
for its mining quarry activities, asphalt manufacturing, concrete manufacturing or the recycling
of such materials, but shall apply for a Planned Development in order to obtain the necessary
deviation for mineral extraction and other activities described herein.

The Owner(s) agree that no structure or building shall be constructed within any 100 year
flood plain as determined by the most recent F.E.M.A Flood Boundary and Floodway Map,
without specific written consent of the City. Owner(s) shall not extend Mining Activities beyond
the boundaries of the Operations Plan attached hereto as Exhibit C, unless it submits, and the
City approves, an updated operations plans for the next portion of the Property.

Owner(s) agrees that, any development of any portion of the Property, other than the
Approved Uses, will be developed as a Planned Development as set forth in the City of Belvidere
Municipal Code in effect at the time of such development. Further, Owner(s) agrees that,
notwithstanding anything else in this Agreement and notwithstanding any prior approval of any
Preliminary Plat, the City Council may deny any Final Plat or Planned Development approval if
it determines that the proposed development would be contrary to the public health or welfare.

Owner(s) shall construct and complete all public improvements required by this
Agreement, at the time required by the Agreement. Public improvements not identified by this
Agreement but required as a condition of any Final Plat or Planned Development, and those
bonded and required by the City’s subdivision control ordinance, and any other public
improvements, including, but not limited to, sidewalks, streets, sewer and water mains, shall be



completed within eighteen (18) months of approval of any Final Plat of subdivision or Planned
Development. At such time as Owner(s) believes that all public improvements are ready to be
dedicated to the City, or that portion of public improvements within any Final Plat,
representatives of the City and Owner(s) shall meet and inspect the public improvements to be
dedicated and shall create a punch list of those items to be completed or corrected prior to
acceptance of the public improvements by the City. These punch list items shall be completed
within sixty (60) days from the date of the inspection. If all public improvements are not
completed within the eighteen-month period, or the punch list items are not completed to the
City’s satisfaction within sixty days of the inspection, the City may deny any future building
permits for any property within the Annexed Property and/or withhold approval of any
additional Final Plat until such time as the Public Improvements are completed and accepted by
the City. This remedy is cumulative, in addition to, and distinct from any other remedy the City
may have, including but not limited to, remedies under any bond or letter of credit and the
remedies contained in Section 14 of this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Parties
acknowledge that public water and sewer are not currently available to the Property. The City
agrees that any of the Approved Uses may be serviced by well until such time as public water is
within 1,500 feet of the Property and may be served by septic until such time as public sewer is
within 200 feet of the Property however extension and connection to the City operated water and
sanitary sewer systems shall not be required until such time as a portion of the Property is
developed for a use other than a Mining Activity as defined in Exhibit K. To the extent the City
extends public water and/or sewer to the Property, the Owner(s) shall pay its equitable and
proportionate share of the costs of such extension. Owner(s)’ equitable and proportionate share
of the costs of such extension shall be based upon the same formula utilized by the City for
other uses within the immediate area, however the determination of Owner(s)’ equitable and
proportionate share shall not take into consideration identifiable separate portions of the
Property used for any Mining Activities or Batch Plant activities, until Owner(s) seek to use
such portions of the Property for other than Mining or Batch Plant activities. Owner(s) shall be
permitted to pay its equitable and proportionate share of the costs of such extension in phases
based on the portion/acreage the Property that is actually being developed at any given time and
at the time of connection of such portion/acreage of the Property. To the extent the Owner(s)
extends public water and/or sewer to the Property, the City shall enter into a recapture
agreement wherein the City and any other third-party properties which are benefited by the
Owner(s)’ extension of public water and/or sewer shall pay to the Owner(s) its equitable and
proportionate share of the costs of such extension. In such case, the City and the Owner(s) shall
enter into an agreement to ascertain the location of the extension, engineering, financing, etc.

Upon the completion of Extraction Operations, as defined in Exhibit C, and the approved
special use, the Owner(s) shall construct any improvements required by the Reclamation Plan.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, provided the Batch Plant(s) is “active”, it shall be allowed to
continue operations after the completion of Extraction Operations and continue operations
during and after the implementation of the Reclamation Plan. For purposes of this Agreement,
the term “active” shall be defined to mean that the Batch Plant(s) has not ceased operation for
more than 24 consecutive months after the completion of Extraction Operations. In the event
the Batch Plant(s) ceases operations on the Property for more than 24 consecutive months after
the completion of Extraction Operations, the Owner(s) shall remove the Batch Plant(s) within 6
months (i.e. 30 months from cessation of operations). Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City



acknowledges that Owner(s)’ Batch Plant(s) are portable in nature and that Owner(s) has the
right to disassemble a Batch Plant, relocate it to another site for use and then subsequently bring
the Batch Plant back to the Property, reconstruct the Batch Plant and place it back into use at the
Property.

Drainage. See, Exhibit D.

Fees. As a condition of this Agreement, Owner(s), its assigns and/or successors, agrees
to pay and/or donate, or cause to be paid and/or donated cash contributions as set forth in this
Agreement, including but not limited to the Contributions as set forth in Exhibit E, Impact Fees,
and the Host Fee. Owner(s) agrees that the public entity receiving a cash payment and/or
donation may use the cash and/or donation for any public purpose. Owner(s) further agrees that
the cash payment and /or donation represent a voluntary payment and/or donation, which is
contractual in nature and is an agreed upon condition of annexation and this Agreement.
Owner(s), its successors and assigns waive any defenses with respect to these fees, and any other
fees identified in this Agreement, and further agrees not to challenge these fees at a later date
unless otherwise permitted by this Agreement. Owner(s) agrees that, while these fees are agreed
to as a part of a contractual obligation to induce the City to execute this Agreement, the fees also
serve to offset the proposed development’s impact on the applicable entity, that the impact is
uniquely and directly attributable to the proposed development and that the amount of the
payment and/or donation is not more than the amount appropriate to set off the anticipated
impact of the development. The donations and fees set forth in Exhibit E shall be required at
such time as identified in Exhibit E.

Owner(s), and on behalf of their successors and assigns, hereby irrevocably bind
themselves to refrain from making any claim or demand, or to commence, cause or permit to be
prosecuted any action in law or equity against any person or entity on account of any payment or
donation described in this Agreement. The City agrees to provide the Owner(s) with a credit
against the Host Fee required under this Agreement for the Owner(s)’ prior contribution of
$25,000.00 to the Flora Neighborhood Plan. This credit constitutes the credit against annexation
fees contemplated in the Agreement previously signed and commonly known as the
AGREEMENT FOR CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE TOLLWAY NEIGHBORHOOD PLAN
PROJECT.

Legal, Engineering, and Planning Costs. Owner(s) agrees to reimburse the City for
reasonable attorneys’ fees, planning consultants, engineering consultant’s fees and costs and any
other professional costs incurred by the City in connection with the negotiation and approval of
the annexation, Annexation Agreement, including, but not limited to, the time of in-house staff,
up to a to cumulative amount not to exceed $10,000.00. Thereafter, Owner(s) agrees to
reimburse the City for reasonable attorney’s fees, planning consultants, and engineering
consultant’s fees and costs and any other professional costs incurred by the City in connection
with the zoning, platting and development of the Property as a part of the future approval of any
development, subdivision or Planned Development. In addition, Owner(s) agrees to pay the
City’s costs of enforcing this Agreement or any applicable zoning ordinance or other City
ordinance or code with respect to the development of the Property and use of the Property as a



quarry and for the Approved Uses, including but not limited to the City’s reasonable attorneys’
fees, consultants’ fees and other professional costs incurred in said enforcement.

No Partnership. The City does not, in any way or for any purpose, become a partner,
employer, principal, agent or joint venturer of or with the Owner(s).

Indemnification, The Parties agree that the Owner(s) shall indemnify, defend and
hold the City, its officials, officers and employees, harmless from any damages, claims, or causes
of action which are in any way related to Owner(s) activities in developing the Property or use of
the Property, excepting those negligent or intentional acts of the indemnities. These indemnities
are not intended, and shall not limit, modify or circumvent the Illinois Governmental and
Governmental Employees Tort Immunities Act.

Maintenance. (a) Winter Maintenance. Until the streets in any platted phase of the
Property are accepted by the City, the City shall have no obligation to keep them plowed of ice
and snow. It is agreed that for any platted phase that shall be or is likely to be occupied, in
whole or in part, between November 15 and April 30 of the following year, the Parties may enter
into a sub-agreement by which the City, subject to availability of equipment and personnel,
would be responsible for the removal of ice and snow within such phases. If the Parties do not
enter into such a sub-agreement, the Owner(s) shall be responsible for the removal of ice and
Snow.

(b) General Maintenance. Until the streets in any platted phase of the Property are
dedicated to and accepted by the City, it shall be the responsibility of the Owner(s)/Builder and/or
Developer to regularly remove all rubbish, refuse, building materials, mud, soil and other debris,
from the streets, and leave the streets in a clean state, free of any such refuse, building materials,
mud, soil or other debris, at the end of construction activities on each day. All property and
premises shall be maintained in a clean, safe and sanitary condition free of the accumulation of
any debris, rubbish, discarded building materials and other items. Building materials to be used
in the construction of a building may be stored upon the lot upon which the building is to be
erected. However, the building materials (other than stockpiles of aggregate minerals, similar
aggregates, recyclable and recycled products) shall only be stored in a safe, clean and orderly
manner. The Owner(s)/Builder and/or Developer shall place the entire property, including but
not limited to any lot under construction, in a safe, clean and orderly manner at the end of each
construction day. If, in the City’s discretion, the Developer, Owner(s) and/or Builder fails to
comply with this Section, the City may withhold future building permits, anywhere in the City,
for the entity holding title to the property which is not in compliance and/or the City may issue a
stop work order upon the property in question until such time as this Section is complied with.
The remedies contained in this Section are in addition to and not exclusive of any other remedy
the City may have under this Agreement or at law or in equity.

Ordinances. The Owner(s) shall abide by all ordinances, resolutions, regulations, policies
and laws of the City in effect at the execution of this Agreement and as may be subsequently
amended. During the term of this Agreement, the City agrees that no subsequently adopted
ordinance shall apply to the Property which would prevent the use of the Property for the
Approved Uses within the areas permitted by this Agreement. Owner(s) agrees to dedicate or



deed to the City public improvements as requested by the City and related to the development of
the Property. The Parties agree that, so long as this Agreement remains in effect, whether prior
to or after annexation, the Owner(s) and the Property are subject to the primary land use and
regulatory control of the City of Belvidere except in such situations where Federal or Illinois
laws and agencies preempt such regulation and control.

Remedies. Either Party may enforce this Agreement by any action or proceeding at law
or in equity, and may exercise any remedy at law or in equity. The Parties agree that any action
relating to this Agreement shall be brought in the Circuit Court for the 17" Judicial Circuit
Boone County, Illinois, and both Parties submit to jurisdiction and venue in that Court.

Before any failure of any Party to this Agreement to perform its obligations under this
Agreement shall be deemed to be a breach of this Agreement, the Party claiming such failure
shall provide notice, in accordance with Section 28, to the Party alleged to have failed to perform
and performance shall be demanded. If the Party alleged to be in breach of this Agreement fails
to cure or initiate cure of the alleged breach within fifteen (15) days of the mailing of the notice,
to the satisfaction of the Party alleging breach, then any legal action may be commenced by the
Party alleging breach, including, but not limited to an action at law or equity or an appropriate
administrative remedy such as suspension or revocation of an approved special use. The notice
and cure period contained herein shall not apply to breaches of the Conditions contained in
Exhibit C or the approved special use.

Costs, Expenses. and Fees. Except as provided for in this Agreement, the Owner(s) has
paid the current annexation fees of $500.00 authorized in the Belvidere Municipal Code to the
City. Also, notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, the Owner(s) shall
pay the entire amount which may be due a fire protection district immediately upon annexation
regardless of when the monies may actually become due to the fire protection district.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Miscellaneous. (a) If, because of any action or inaction of the Owner(s) the Property
fails to be annexed to the City after becoming contiguous, the City shall have the right to
immediately and without notice, disconnect any sanitary sewer service or water service
connected to the Property. Owner(s), and on behalf of its successors and assigns, agrees to
refrain from making any claim or demand or to commence, cause or permit to be prosecuted any
action in law or equity against the City on account of disconnection pursuant to this Section.
Further, if the failure to annex is not the fault of the city, Owner(s) shall cease all development
and construction activity as well as mining activity in the expanded area of the quarry.

(b) During the term of this Agreement, but prior to annexation of the Property, the
Property shall lie in unincorporated Boone County but, pursuant to the terms of this Agreement
and pursuant to the authority of the statute in such case made and provided in 65 ILCS 5/11-
15.1-2.1, the City Zoning Ordinance, Subdivision Control Ordinance and all other City
Ordinances, codes and regulations shall govern and be the primary land use and regulatory



control of the Property the same as if the Property were within the corporate limits of the City of
Belvidere.

(c) Upon execution of this Agreement, and prior to annexation, the Owner(s) shall
execute any document necessary to cause the State of Iilinois Department of Revenue to pay to
the City any and all collected sales tax revenues that would be paid to the City, the same as if the
Property were already annexed. Further, the Property shall be subject to the City’s utility taxes,
currently collected by the State of Illinois, the same as property lying within the City.

The Parties agree that, in the event the City’s ordinances and codes, including but not
limited to its zoning code and building code, are held by a court of competent jurisdiction, not to
apply to the Property, all building, construction and development and the Approved Uses upon
the Property shall be suspended until such time as the Property is annexed or other permissions
are obtained to continue the Approved Uses. Upon the suspension of the Approved Uses on the
Property, the Owners’ obligation to pay any and all fees and costs under this Agreement shall
also be suspended until such time as the Owner(s) is again able to continue building,
construction, development and/or the Approved Uses on the Property under the authority of the
City. However, the remainder of this Agreement and Owners’ obligation to annex upon
contiguity to the City shall remain in full force and effect. In such event, the City agrees to use
its best efforts to negotiate an intergovernmental agreement with Boone County or otherwise
obtain some authorization from Boone County to allow the building, construction, development
and the Allowed Uses contemplated by this Agreement to occur and continue. Upon the
resumption of Owners’ building, construction, development or the Approved Uses on the
Property, the Owner(s) shall resume payments to the City as set forth in this Agreement.

(e) Owner(s) agrees to pay for the costs of all inspections of the Property performed
by the City or its agents, pursuant to City Codes and Ordinances or authorized under this
Agreement.

® Owner(s) shall pay all applicable fees and charges as established by the City from
time to time at the rate in effect at the time said fees and charges are due and payable, provided
such fees and charges are originated under an ordinance or other action of general applicability.

(2) During the term of this Agreement and any extension thereof, Owner(s) shall
conduct all operations in compliance with the statutes, rules and regulations of the State of
Illinois, the United States of America, their departments, agencies and bureaus, including but not
limited to the Department of Mines and Minerals, the Illinois and Federal Environmental
Protection Agencies and specifically including the statutory requirements of the Surface-Mined
Land Conservation and Reclamation Act. Where this Agreement or a City ordinance is more
restrictive than applicable law or regulation and where the matter is not pre-empted by state or
federal statute or regulation, the more restrictive provision of this Agreement or a City ordinance
shall apply. Owner(s) agrees to provide any reports, filings or other documents, in any form or
format required by the State of Illinois or the United States of America, to the City upon request.
Further, Owner(s) shall, within 10 days of receipt, provide City a copy of all correspondence,
reports or any document of any kind in any format received from any department or agency of
the United States of America or the State of Illinois, including, but not limited to, any notice of a



violation of any applicable rules, regulations, policies or any law whatsoever. The City agrees
that it will consider minor variations to the Owners’ Reclamation Plan so long as such
modifications conform with the overall standards approved at the time of the execution of this
Agreement. In addition, revisions to the City’s zoning ordinance which impose time limits or
require renewals of the special use for the Allowed Activities shall not apply to the Property
during the Term of this Agreement.

Host Fee. (a) Except as otherwise provided for in this Agreement, upon the execution of
this Agreement and for as long as the Approved Uses, including any activities that are ancillary
to these activities are in operation on the Property, Owner(s) shall pay the City a Host Fee based
on the total tonnage of Aggregate Material transported from the Property (including any
Aggregate Material that is processed as part of a product such as asphalt or concrete), provided,
however, that no such fees shall be payable with respect to aggregates which do not originate
from the Property, such as stockpiles of aggregates brought to the Property from other sites and
subsequently transported from the Property. The Owner(s) shall maintain accurate records of all
Aggregate Material that originate off the Property and these records shall be available for
inspection by City on request. The quantities of aggregate brought to the Property from off-site
shall also be reported to the City in the Sales Reports. Further provided that, if the City’s
authority to permit the Allowed Uses on the Property shall cease or be suspended for any reason,
the Owners’ obligation to pay the Host Fee shall cease until such time as the City’s authority is
reinstated.

(b) The Parties acknowledge that as of the date of execution of this Agreement, the
City is currently charging a host fee of eighteen and seventy hundredths cents ($0.1870) cents
per ton to other quarries within the City (“Other Host Fee Rate”). The Parties agree that, as of
the date of execution of this Agreement, the Host Fee charged to the Owner(s) under the terms of
this Agreement shall be twenty and ninety-five hundredth cents ($0.2095) per ton. All Host Fees
shall be paid monthly within twenty (20) days after the last day of the month to which the fee
relates. The quantity of Aggregate Material transported from the Property shall be determined
as Aggregate Material is removed and transported from the Property using the scale on the
Property provided by the Owner(s). The scale used for the determination of quantities shall at all
times be certified as accurate by the appropriate governmental agency and the City shall be
entitled to inspect the inspection reports and calibrations of the scale upon request. On or before
the fifteenth day of each month, the Owner(s) shall forward to the City monthly reports (the
“Sales Reports”) certified by the Owner(s) showing on a daily basis the quantity of Aggregate
Material removed and transported from the Property during the preceding month.

(c) For the period commencing with the effective date of this Agreement and for 5
years thereafter, the Host Fee shall be twenty and ninety-five hundredths Cents ($0.2095) per
ton. In the event the CPI-U (All-Urban Consumer Price Index) increases during this 5 year
period causing the Other Host Fee rate to be adjusted so as to exceed the twenty and ninety-five
hundredths Cents ($0.2095) rate per ton being paid by Owner(s), then Owner(s) shall pay the
higher host fee rate amount during said 5 year period. As of each January 1 following the
expiration of said 5 years from the effective date of this Agreement, and once every 5 years
thereafter, the Host Fee then being paid by Owner(s) shall be increased by the average CPI-U
Index percentage for the previous 5 years, until the expiration of this Agreement. If the CPI-U

10



Price Index is no longer published, the City and the Owner(s) will designate a comparable index
which shall then be used for determining the rate of adjustment to the Host Fee.

(d) The Owner(s) shall keep complete and accurate books and records relating to the
determination of the Host Fee to be paid under this Agreement. Owner(s) shall deliver to the
City monthly reports showing the quantity of aggregate products sold from the Property during
the preceding month. The reports shall be originated and records maintained in a manner
consistent with Generally Acceptable Accounting Practices. Owner(s) shall permit the City’s
designated representatives access to such books and records for inspection, audit and
photocopying during the Owner(s)’ normal business hours. To the extent legally permissible, the
City shall maintain as confidential the information which it derives from the Owner(s)’ books
and records, but shall be permitted to disclose such information to employees and consultants
which the City, in its sole discretion, deems appropriate in order to monitor and ensure
Owner(s)’ compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. In the event that any
such inspection/audit reveals any underpayment of Host Fees, the Owner(s) shall within seven
(7) days pay the City the amount(s) of such underpayment(s) plus interest at the rate of twelve
percent (12%) per annum on the underpayment from the date that the Host Fees were due, and
shall reimburse the City for the costs and expenses of the inspection or audit, any costs and
expenses related to collection of the delinquent amounts (if collection efforts must be initiated),
and any legal, professional and technical fees incurred.

(e) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary, the total
Host Fees payable in each full calendar year during which Extraction Operations are conducted
on the Property shall not be less than Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00). In the event that
the Host Fees paid on a monthly basis during any year are less than the minimum amount
specified in this paragraph, the deficiency shall be paid within thirty days after the last day of the
year.

® In the event that Aggregate generated from the Property is incorporated in other
products, such as concrete or asphalt prior to being transported from the Property, the quantity of
Aggregates on which Host Fees are payable shall be based on the weight of the Aggregates so
incorporated in the other product and not on the total weight of the product into which they have
been incorporated. All Aggregate generated from the Property and incorporated in other
products while on the property shall be weighed prior to incorporation.

Road Improvements and Maintenance. The Owner(s) shall be responsible for the repair
or replacement of the asphalt surface and shoulder stone on Irene Road from the south line of the
Property to the southerly line of US Route 20 which is necessary to accommodate the use of the
road by vehicles having a gross weight of 80,000 pounds with the exception of that part of Irene
Road that is under the ownership, maintenance jurisdiction and supervision of the Illinois Toll
Highway Authority or any portion of US Route 20 that is under the ownership and supervision of
the Illinois Department of Transportation. The Owner(s) shall at least annually inspect the
roadway and the Owner(s), in conjunction with any other owner conducting similar activities,
will perform any maintenance or repairs that may be required as a result of the Owner(s)’ use of
the Property for the Extraction Operations. For purposes of this Agreement, maintenance or
repair shall only include patching and overlays of the roadway. If the City or other agency with

11



jurisdiction, due to other development in the vicinity of the Property desires to reconstruct Irene
Road, then the Owner(s) shall be responsible for the costs of reconstructing the 'z of the right of
way for that portion of Irene Road which is adjacent to the Property.  For purposes of this
Agreement, reconstruction shall be defined to mean replacement of pavement and substantial
reconstruction of the entire right of way and may include storm water facilities, utilities and
grading.

The parties acknowledge that another quarry lying north of the Property utilizes a portion of
Irene Road. Therefore, Owner(s) and the owner of the adjoining quarry shall each share in the
cost of maintaining Irene Road and the shoulder from the north property line of the Property to
the Southerly right of way line of US Route 20 based upon the proportion of each quarry’s use of
Irene Road. If the City and Owner(s) and the adjacent owner cannot agree on a reduced
proportion, then the Parties shall refer the matter to an independent traffic engineer for a final
binding determination. The cost sharing cooperation contemplated hereby is intended to apply to
all non-agricultural developments which may occur along and utilize Irene Road, South of
Interstate 90, in the future. The City may use a front-foot or other reasonable basis for such
allocation.

Any additional improvement or upgrade to the configuration of Irene Road that may
become necessary or convenient because of further land development in the immediate area shall
not be considered as a repair or replacement under this paragraph. If it becomes necessary for
Owner to route trucks on Irene Road south of the south property line of the Property, Owner
agrees to provide a similar guarantee to the division of local government having jurisdiction over
that part of Irene Road south of the quarry and which is adjacent to the Property that will be used
by trucks accessing the Property from the south and hauling Aggregate or asphalt. If the
configuration and capacity of Irene Road is upgraded and if the commercial and industrial
vehicle traffic using Irene Road substantially increases, Owner(s)’ share of the maintenance and
replacement costs shall decrease proportionately.

20. Cooperation in Future Development. (a) Owner(s) agrees to cooperate with the City in
its efforts to develop the area (the “Economic Development Area”) which includes the Property.
The Economic Development Area is coterminous with the area described inn the Flora
Neighborhood Plan. Although the Parties acknowledge the specific activities or assistance to be
provided by Owner(s) are to be determined in the future by the mutual agreement of the Parties
based on the anticipated timing of and demand for development in the Economic Development
Area. The Parties have identified certain activities which are representative of the type of
cooperation contemplated under this Agreement: (1) participation in Special Service Taxing
Areas created to fund the extension of infrastructure to the Economic Development Area; (2)
providing financing for a part of the extension of sewer and water to the Economic Development
Area; (3) rebating a part of the cost of Aggregates quarried from the Property and used in the
construction of infrastructure directly serving the Economic Development Area by Owner(s) or
its affiliates; (4) providing locations on the Property, or other land owned or controlled by
Owner(s) or its affiliates, for infrastructure improvements to serve the Economic Development
Area such as lift stations, wells or water storage facilities

12



(b) The City and the Owner(s) recognize that redevelopment of the Property for end
uses consistent with the Development Plan cannot occur until certain municipal utilities,
including water and sewer services, are provided to the Economic Development Area that
includes the Property. However, at the execution of this Agreement, the designs and engineering
of the municipal utility services for the Economic Development Area are in the formative stage
and cannot be ascertained with any degree of certainty. Owner(s) agrees that, at such time as the
City designs, engineers and is prepared to provide municipal water and sewer service to the
Economic Development Area and to the Property, the Owner(s) will contribute an equitable
share of the cost to design, engineer and construct the municipal water and sewer service serving
the Economic Development Area. Owner(s)’ equitable share shall be based upon the same
formula utilized by the City for other uses within the immediate area, however the determination
of Owner(s)’ equitable and proportionate share shall not take into consideration identifiable
separate portions of the Property used for any Mining Activities or Batch Plant activities until
Owner(s) seek to use such portions of the Property for other than Mining or Batch Plant
activities. Owner(s) shall be permitted to pay its equitable and proportionate share of the costs of
such extension in phases based on the portion/acreage the Property that is actually being
developed at any given time and at the time of connection of such portion/acreage of the
Property.

21.  Agreement Runs with the Land. This Agreement shall be deemed to be a
covenant that runs with the land and is binding on the Owner(s)’ successors in title. Successors
in title to any portion of the Property shall be an Owner(s) for purposes of this Agreement. Any
reference to Owner(s) herein shall include all subsequent owners of any portion of the Property.
Upon execution of this Agreement, Owner(s) shall record a copy of this Agreement with the
Boone County Recorder’s Office.

Parity. The City agrees that, if it enters into an annexation agreement with another quarry
operator or owner and the other operator’s or owner’s quarry is located within three (3) miles of
the Property, the terms of that other annexation agreement shall not allow for more favorable
operational conditions than under this Agreement. If the terms of the other annexation
agreement do allow for more favorable conditions than the conditions incorporated into this
Annexation Agreement, the more favorable conditions set forth in the other agreement shall
apply prospectively to this Annexation Agreement.

Amendments. This Agreement may be amended from time to time only by an instrument
in writing executed by the City and the then Owner(s) of the Property.

Binding Effect. The Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
heirs, successors and assigns of the City and Owner(s). The undertakings of Owner(s) under this
Agreement shall be appurtenant to the Property and shall be deemed to “run with the land”.

Use of Scale. Owner(s) agrees that the City, including the City’s Police Department,
may use the certified truck weigh scale on the Property, for no charge, from time to time. If the
City uses the scale outside of regular operating hours, it shall notify the Owner(s) of each
instance of use. The City agrees to indemnity, defend and hold Owner(s) harmless from any

13



claim, liability or cause of action arising out of the City’s use of the scale, excepting those
claims, liabilities or causes of action resulting from the Owner(s)’s negligence or malfeasance.

26.  Term. This Agreement shall be valid and binding upon the Parties hereto, their
respective successors and assigns for the term of thirty (30) years, commencing as of the date
hereof, and for such further term as may hereinafter be authorized by statute or by ordinance of
the City. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the thirty (30) year term is in derogation of
state law as applied to non-home rule units and that the thirty (30) year term is being agreed upon
pursuant to the City’s powers as a home rule unit of government. In the event that a court of
competent jurisdiction rules that the City lacks authority for a greater than twenty (20) year
annexation agreement, then the statutory term of twenty (20) years shall be applied.

27. Miscellaneous Provisions.

(a) The captions, titles and headings used in this Agreement are inserted as a matter
of convenience and for reference and do not define, limit or described any term, section, page,
article or provision.

(b) This Agreement and any drawings or exhibits contain the entire agreement
between the Parties and replaces any prior verbal or written agreement between the Parties,
provided, however, that this Agreement shall amend, replace or modify the Agreement for
Contributions to the Tollway Neighborhood Plan Project previously entered into by and between
the Parties. This Agreement and any of the supporting documents incorporated by reference may
not be altered except by an instrument in writing executed by the Parties.

(c) The failure of any Party to exercise any right or remedy under this Agreement or
in law shall not act as a waiver of any other right or remedy or impair that Party’s right to
enforce the Agreement at any time.

(d) If any word, term, phrase, sentence, paragraph, section or article is held to be
invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, that ruling shall not affect the validity or
enforceability of any other word, term, phrase, sentence, paragraph, section or article.

(e) Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement, all notices, requests, approvals,
communications and demands made between the Parties shall be considered given when the
communication is addressed to the Parties as identified below and deposited with sufficient
postage with the United States Postal Service for certified mail delivery, return receipt requested,
or deposited with a nationally recognized overnight carrier for overnight delivery with sufficient
postage for delivery. Notice may also be conveyed by personal delivery to the receiving Party’s
authorized representative as designated below or when transmitted by facsimile machine or other
electronic mail with a confirming copy sent by United States Postal service first class mail.

If to Owner(s): Beverly Materials, LLC

1100 Brandt Drive
Hoffman Estates, IL 60192

14



With a Copy to:

Warren R. Fuller

Kelleher & Buckley, LLC
102 S. Wynstone Park Drive, Suite 100
North Barrington, IL 60010

If to City: City Clerk

City of Belvidere
401 Whitney Blvd.
Belvidere, IL 61008

With Copy to:

City Attorney

City of Belvidere
401 Whitney Blvd.
Belvidere, IL 61008

® All other regulations, statutes and documents and exhibits referenced in this
Agreement are incorporated by reference into this Agreement.

(2) Except where specifically noted and amended in this Agreement, this Agreement,
its execution, interpretation and enforcement shall be subject to the laws of the State of Illinois.

The City of Belvidere has executed this Agreement pursuant to the authority conferred upon the
Mayor and Alderpersons of the City by the laws of the State of Illinois.

The Owner(s) and the City have executed this Agreement on the date set forth in the caption.

For:

For:

15

City of Belvidere, Illinois, a municipal
corporation

By:

Attest:

By:

Beverly Materials, LLC, an Illinois
limited liability company

By:

Daniel R. Plote, Manager



16

Chicago Title Land Trust Company, not
individually but as trustee under trust
agreements dated May 1, 2008 and known
as trust number 8002350417, August 1,
2009 and known as trust number
8002350448, August 1, 2008 and known as
trust number 8002350443, and May 1, 2008
and known as trust number 8002350416

By:

. Trust Officer




EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PIN: 07-09-200-015 — AREA = 30.92037 AC. — TRUST 8002350417

THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTH 60 ACRES OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 3, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, IN BOONE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PIN: 07-09-200-016 — AREA = 30.93709 AC. — TRUST 8002350417

THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTH 60 ACRES OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
9, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 3, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN
BOONE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PIN: 07-09-400-001 - AREA = 162.39461 AC. - TRUST 8002350417

THE WHOLE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH,
RANGE 3, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN BOONE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PIN: 07-09-300-010 — AREA = 5.00455 AC. - TRUST 8002350443

PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 3
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS,
TO-WIT: BEGINNING AT A POINT IN THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER
OF SAID SECTION, WHICH BEARS SOUTH 00 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 10 SECONDS
EAST, 250.00 FEET FROM THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTH 102 ACRES OF
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION: THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12
MINUTES 28 SECONDS EAST, PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 102
ACRES OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, 871.27 FEET, THENCE
SOUTH 00 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST PARALLEL WITH THE WEST LINE
OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, 250.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89
DEGREES 12 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST, PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF THE
SOUTH 102 ACRES OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, 871.27 FEET TO
THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE NORTH 00
DEGREES 07 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, 250.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF BOONE AND STATE OF ILLINOIS.

PIN: 07-16-100-004 — AREA = 23.12771 AC. —- TRUST 8002350448

PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 3
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS,
TO WIT: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF SAID SECTION; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 02 MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST,
ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, 386.79
FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF PREMISES CONVEYED BY EXCHANGE NATIONAL BANK
OF CHICAGO AS TRUSTEE OF TRUST NO. 28124 TO COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMPANY BY TRUSTEE'S DEED DATED MARCH 31, 1976 AND RECORDED AS
DOCUMENT 76-1168 IN THE RECORDER’'S OFFICE OF BOONE COUNTY, ILLINOIS;

17



THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 47 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST, 309.07 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 88 DEGREES 49 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST, 2366.81 FEET TO THE EAST LINE
OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION (THE LAST TWO PREVIOUSLY
DESCRIBED COURSES BEING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID PREMISES SO
CONVEYED TO COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AS AFORESAID); THENCE NORTH
00 DEGREES 02 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 368.48 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER
OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 12
MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF SAID SECTION, 2675.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; SITUATED IN THE
COUNTY OF BOONE AND STATE OF ILLINOIS.

PIN: 07-16-200-003 — AREA = 105.37136 AC. — TRUST 8002350416

THE NORTH HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE NORTH HALF OF THE
SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH,
RANGE 3 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN SITUATED IN THE TOWN OF
FLORA, BOONE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, (EXCEPT THAT PART OF THE NORTH HALF OF
SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE
WEST LINE OF SAID SECTION WHICH POINT IS 386.75 FEET SOUTH OF THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 16: THENCE EASTERLY ALONG A LINE
FORMING AN ANGLE OF 88 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 27 SECONDS AS MEASURED
CLOCKWISE FROM NORTH TO EAST FROM THE LAST DESCRIBED LINE, A DISTANCE
OF 309.07 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG A STRAIGHT LINE
(KNOWN AS LINE A) FORMING AN ANGLE OF 00 DEGREES 02 MINUTES 01 SECONDS
TO THE LEFT, WITH A PROLONGATION OF THE LAST DESCRIBED COURSE, PASSING
THROUGH A POINT ON THE EAST AND WEST CENTER LINE OF SAID SECTION 16,
WHICH POINT IS 368.51 FEET SOUTH OF THE NORTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID
SECTION 16, A DISTANCE OF 4949.67 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT; THENCE EASTERLY
ALONG A LINE FORMING AN ANGLE OF 00 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 20 SECONDS TO THE
RIGHT, WITH A PROLONGATION OF THE LAST DESCRIBED LINE A DISTANCE OF 96.37
FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION 16, WHICH POINT IS 343.51
FEET SOUTH OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE SOUTH
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION 16 A DISTANCE OF 270.01 FEET, THENCE
WESTERLY ALONG A LINE FORMING AN ANGLE OF 89 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 58
SECONDS AS MEASURED CLOCKWISE FROM SOUTH TO WEST FROM THE EAST LINE
OF SAID SECTION 16, A DISTANCE OF 92.26 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION WITH A LINE
DRAWN 270.0 FEET PERPENDICULARLY DISTANT SOUTH OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE
ABOVE DESCRIBED LINE A; THENCE WEST ALONG THE LAST DESCRIBED PARALLEL
LINE A DISTANCE OF 4945.84 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT; THENCE WEST ALONG A LINE
FORMING AN ANGLE OF 00 DEGREES 02 MINUTES 01 SECONDS TO THE RIGHT WITH A
PROLONGATION OF THE LAST DESCRIBED LINE A DISTANCE OF 316.95 FEET TO THE
WEST LINE OF SAID SECTION 16, THENCE NORTH ALONG THE WEST OF SAID SECTION
16, A DISTANCE OF 270.04 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING, IN BOONE COUNTY,
ILLINOIS SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF BOONE AND THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

18



PIN: 07-09-300-013 — AREA = 89.96420 AC. — TRUST 8002350448

PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 3
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS,
TO-WIT: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTH 102 ACRES OF
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12
MINUTES 28 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 102 ACRES OF
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, 1045.52 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING FOR THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED TRACT; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH
89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 28 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH
102 ACRES OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, 1631.20 FEET TO THE
EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE SOUTH 00
DEGREES 03 MINUTES 38 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, 1660.58 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE SOUTH 89
DEGREES 12 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, 2675.01 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE NORTH 00
DEGREES 07 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, 1160.56 FEET TO A POINT WHICH IS 500.00
FEET SOUTH FROM THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTH 102 ACRES OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 12 MINUTES
28 SECONDS EAST, PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 102 ACRES OF
THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, 1045.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00
DEGREES 07 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST PARALLEL WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, 500.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF BOONE AND STATE OF ILLINOIS.

19



EXHIBIT B
ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS

The Parties agree that the Property will be zoned RH upon execution of this Agreement and
thereafter, the City will approve such other zoning classification(s) as necessary to allow for the
Approved Uses identified on Page 9 of 10 of the Mining Plans attached hereto as Exhibit D.

The City will approve a special use permit(s) to allow the Approved Uses identified on Page 9 of
10 of the Mining Plans attached hereto as Exhibit D, on the Property. Any Development, which
is not an Approved Use as previously defined, will be pursuant to a Planned Development. For
purposes of this Agreement, “Development” shall be defined to mean any development on the
Property other than Approved Uses.

20



EXHIBIT C
CONDITIONS

Conditions

Special Conditions applicable to the use of the Property for the extraction of aggregate material
and uses incident and ancillary to aggregate material production:

Definitions.

Where a capitalized term is used and is referenced in the underlying Agreement, the use of that
term in this Exhibit shall have the same meaning as established in the underlying Agreement.

“Approved Uses” are those defined in Section 4 of the Agreement above.

“Batch Plant”, for purposes of this Agreement, shall mean the process and equipment used in
mixing and/or manufacturing concrete cement or bituminous asphalt as well as the equipment
used and process of recycling bituminous asphalt or concrete and asphalt shingle recycling
operations.

“Development” shall be defined to mean any development on the Property other than Approved
Uses.

“Extraction Operations” shall mean the actual separation of Aggregate Material from the earth
and all pre-processing operations.

“Landscaped Area” shall mean that area designated on the Site Plan for landscape screening
around the actual area where Extraction Operations are conducted.

“Mining Activities” shall mean Extraction Operations and overburden stripping, post-separation
processing, grading, sorting, loading, delivery and any other activity necessary for the operation
of a rock quarry.

“Mine Operator” shall mean Beverly Materials, LLC, its heirs, successors and assigns.

“Site Plan” shall mean the plan attached to the Agreement designating the various use areas
within the Property.

Mine Operations and Reclamation

1.1 Employees or their designees of the City of Belvidere shall be entitled to inspect the
facility at reasonable times to enforce the conditions imposed under this Agreement and the
ordinances of the City.

1.2 The hours of operation for mining on the Property shall be from 5:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.,
weekdays and Saturdays for a total of two 8 %2 hour work shifts per work day. This operating
hours accommodation shall allow for extended or altered hours of operations, if reasonably
approved by the City, permitting the Owner(s) to conduct Extraction Operations, Mining

21



Activities and batch plant operations as needed on a temporary basis when reasonably necessary
to meet the requirements of specific projects. Examples of projects for which extended hours are
reasonable include specified projects for the Illinois Department of Transportation, the Illinois
Toll Highway Authority and other state, federal and local government projects. There shall be
comparable time limitations and allowances on the operation of a batch plant pursuant to an
identified construction contract.

City and Owner(s) acknowledge that a portion of Owner(s)’ operations must necessarily include
the use of explosive devices (commonly referred to as blasting) to effectuate the removal of
aggregate from the quarry. Both parties recognize that blasting has the potential of disturbing
those around the Property. Therefore, notwithstanding the foregoing, blasting shall only occur
on authorized days of operation, as set forth above, between the hours of 10:30 a.m. and 3:30
p.m. and not on holidays. No Mining Activities or blasting shall be permitted within 150 feet of
the Property lines fronting Townhall Road and the Southern and Western boundaries. Mining
Activities and blasting are not permitted within 300 feet of the property line abutting PIN 07-09-
300-008. Mining Activities and blasting shall not be permitted within 25 feet of the Property
line abutting the existing quarry to the West.

1.3 (a) The Mine Operator shall equip all of its vehicles and equipment with audible back-up
or other warning devices which comply with applicable safety regulations of MSHA (Mine
Safety and Health Administration) and other agencies. In all cases when the Mine Operator
conducts hours of operation before dawn or after dusk, and where permitted by law, the Mine
Operator shall require that its equipment and vehicles shall use visual back-up warning devices
in lieu of audible back-up warning devices, unless prohibited by regulatory authority.

(b) The Mine Operator shall provide the City with an annual schedule showing all
permits and bonds applicable to the facility. The Mine Operator shall also provide the City with
an annual blasting schedule at the beginning of each construction season and periodic updates as
the construction season progresses. The Mine Operator shall use its best efforts to notify the
City Clerk and the Boone County 911 Center prior to any blasting.

1.4  As development of the Property proceeds in a manner making it reasonably feasible, all
processing and stockpiling of aggregate material shall be conducted on the floor of the quarry so
that the stockpiles are below the site line elevation of the screening berms. Any batch plant,
shall be located and operated in the area designated in the Site Plan (Exhibit D) and in
accordance with Section 2.5 below. Owner(s) shall relocate any batch plant to the quarry floor
so as to minimize negative impact upon surrounding property when such relocation is feasible
(Exhibit D, Sheet 7).

1.5 Prior to commencing the Approved Uses, the Mine Operator shall, at the Mine Operator’s
expense, provide, by certified mail to the owner of each residence located within a radius of %2
mile of the Property boundary the offer to perform an existing condition survey, at the Mine
Operator’s expense, with respect to the existing structural condition of the foundation of each
residential structure, the level of radon present in the residence, and the condition of the
groundwater well serving that residential structure. The existing conditions surveyed shall be
recorded. The Mine Operator shall not conduct an existing condition survey of any residential
structure without the express written permission of the property owner. A copy of each existing

22



condition survey shall be provided to the City’s Zoning Enforcement Officer. The Mine
Operator shall not be required to perform such survey if previously done for such property.

1.6  The Mine Operator will conduct a ground water sampling program that samples each
monitoring well not less than annually for any effect of the Mining Activities on the suitability of
the groundwater for potable water purposes. The Mine Operator will maintain during the
operation of the Quarry not less than three (3) nor more than six (6) groundwater monitoring
wells. The location of future monitoring wells shall be established with the advice and consent
of the Boone County Health Department. To determine any changes in groundwater elevation
and quality, the Mine Operator will have the groundwater monitoring wells sampled on a basis
recommended by an independent consultant acceptable to the City and agreed to by the City. The
independent consultant shall generate stamped, Professional Geologist (PG) or Professional
Engineer (PE), reports which shall be sent to and reviewed by the Boone County Health
Department. At the Operator’s expense and at the discretion of the City, it shall allow samples to
be “split” and analyzed at a lab of the City’s choosing provided such analytical expense is
comparable to the fees already being paid by the Mine Operator for similar analysis.

If groundwater elevation fluctuates beyond the range found to be “normal,” based upon values
established in the baseline study and subsequent reports; and/or analytical results indicate that
detections are higher than the maximum contamination level (MCL) as allowed by IEPA for
drinking water standards an investigation shall be conducted by a City approved independent
consultant at Mine Operator’s expense to determine the cause of the elevation fluctuation and/or
maximum contamination level excursion.

1.7  The Mine Operator shall at no cost to the property owner, repair or replace any well or
residential foundation located within one-half (1/2) mile of the Property boundary that has been
surveyed pursuant to condition 1.5 above, determined to be sound and in good operating
condition and is later damaged or becomes inoperable as a result of the use of explosives as a
part of the Mining Activities in the Property. In addition, the Mine Operator shall, at no cost to
the property owner, purchase, repair or replace any residential structure that has been surveyed,
determined to be sound, and that is later damaged as a result of the use of explosives as a part of
the Mining Activities in the Property.

The Mine Operator shall repair and/or replace any wells located within one-half mile of the
Quarry that an Illinois Licensed Professional Geologist has determined to be damaged or
inoperable due to loss of water or contamination as a result of quarry operations on the subject
property. In addition, the Mine Operator shall keep in full force and effect a replenishing
performance bond (with good and sufficient surety licensed to do business in Illinois and
otherwise subject to the City’s reasonable approval) for the repair and/or replacement of any
damage upon the property which an Illinois licensed structural engineer has determined to have
been caused by Mine Operator’s operations and that the Mine Operator has refused to repair or
reimburse the cost thereof.

1.8 The Mine Operator shall require all vehicles hauling aggregate or earth material and all
other construction equipment and vehicles to and from the quarry to enter and exit the quarry
using Irene Road. The Mine Operator shall require all hauling vehicles under its control to
maintain appropriate covers over their aggregate loads to prevent any spillage of a load. The

23



Mine Operator shall use its best efforts to cause hauling vehicles not under its control to cover
aggregate loads with tarps.

1.9  The Mine Operator shall comply with all City ordinances and state regulations governing
stormwater management, erosion and sediment control, provided, however, that the Mine
Operator may continue to use the stormwater management plan now in effect and as authorized
by the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency for those portions of the property currently
designated for mineral extraction.

1.10  BERMS AND FENCING:

The Mine Operator has previously constructed certain earthen berms and fencing along the
Northern boundary and the Eastern boundary to a point adjacent to the southern limit of the
residential subdivision to the East (the Townhall Estates Subdivision). The City finds the
existing berms and fencing to be adequate and Owner(s) agree to maintain said berms and
fencing in their current or better condition. At such time as mine operations move south of the
east west creek, Owner(s) shall install additional berms, eight (8) feet in height and in
conformance with those depicted in Exhibit D of this Agreement. Further, Owner(s) agree to
install additional eight (8) foot high berms along the Southern and Western borders of the quarry
as mine operations move south of the creek to the same specifications as those required by in
Exhibit D. The berms constructed on the Property shall allow for the proper sight stopping
distance in accordance with the standards of the Illinois Department of Transportation. Fencing,
reasonably acceptable, to the City and at a minimum surrounding all actively mined areas, and in
conformance with the City’s Zoning Code, shall be installed and maintained.

1.11  The facility shall be operated in compliance with all applicable environmental, blasting
and mining laws and other health and safety regulations, including those of the Illinois
Environmental Protection Agency, the United States Mine Safety Health Administration, and the
Illinois Department of Natural Resources Division of Mines and Minerals. The Mine Operator
shall keep records demonstrating compliance and those records shall be made available to the
City upon request.

1.12  The Reclamation Plan for the Property attached hereto in Exhibit D is intended to comply
with the applicable regulations of the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency, the Illinois
Department of Natural Resources Division of Mines and Minerals and the reasonable
requirements of the City. Owner(s) shall implement the Reclamation Plan as set forth in the Plan
and upon cessation of the Mining Activities. The Parties may agree, in writing, to deviations
from the Reclamation Plan. Further, the Reclamation Plan and work pursuant to the Reclamation
Plan shall be modified to comply with relevant Federal and State law in effect at the time of
reclamation activities. The Reclamation Plan shall be implemented and maintained by the Mine
Operator, the property owner of any part of the Property or their successors and assigns, in
compliance with the Reclamation Plan, or as approved by the City upon the Owner(s)’ request
for revision. It is anticipated that the Property will remain privately owned.

1.13  In the event the Mine Operator is not required to or fails to obtain a reclamation bond for
the Property pursuant to the Surface Mine Land Conservation and Reclamation Act, the Mine
Operator shall provide a bond to the City to secure the performance of the Reclamation Plan for

24



the Property. The bond provided to the City shall be in the amount of $3,000.00 per acre for
each acre in the Property on which Mining Activities take place. The amount of the bond shall
be adjusted annually to reflect the effect of inflation. The increase shall be based upon the
Consumer Price Index (CPI-U). In the event that index is no longer reported, the parties shall
agree on a mutually agrecable index. The Mine Operator shall file a copy of any bond
guaranteeing performance of the Reclamation Plan with the City Clerk.

1.14  Except as otherwise permitted in Section 6 of this Agreement, all equipment and other
improvements to the Property which are used for Mining Activities on the Property shall be
removed within one year after the cessation of Extraction Operations on the Property, provided,
however, that all stockpiled materials shall be removed or re-graded within two years after the
cessation of the Extraction Operations. During this period, the Mine Operator shall be entitled to
maintain on the Property and use any equipment necessary for the proper loading, delivery and
weighing of material to wind up Mining Activities and implement the Reclamation Plan. During
this period, the Mine Operator may not store or stockpile any materials that were not actually
mined from the quarry.

1.15 Mining Activities shall not be conducted within the setbacks shown on Exhibit D. No
Mining Activities, near the eastern boundary of the property adjacent to the existing residences
along the eastern right-of-way of Town Hall Road, shall take place until more than twenty (20)
years after the execution of the Settlement Agreement between Owners(s) and Boone County
dated October 14, 2005. Mine Operator’s processing, stockpiling, loading and maintenance
operations shall be located as depicted on the Operations Plan (Exhibit D).

To the extent possible, and once such operations are commenced, Extraction Operations shall
take place below the elevation of the adjacent, existing grades and shall continue in the sequence
depicted in the Mine Plans attached hereto (Exhibit D).

1.16  The Mine Operator shall follow the approved Operations Plan and no mining or
processing shall occur outside of the designated area on the Operations Plan unless consented to
in writing by the City.

1.17 The maintenance area shall be located as set forth in Exhibit D.

1.18  Owner(s) shall grant and deed to the City of Belvidere an exclusive twenty foot (20”)
perpetual easement through the property adjacent to either the creek running east/west through
the Property or the existing Commonwealth Edison right of way or easement. The City may
only use this easement for any utility public purpose, including, but not limited to, sanitary sewer
mains. Owner(s) shall not use this easement area for mining, storage or processing and shall not
construct any structure thereon.

1.19  Prior to the operation of the batch plant, concrete plant and/or a recycling plant, a traffic
study shall be conducted and provided to the City.

25



MINE PLANS

26



BELVIDERE QUARRY
MINE PLANS

SECTIONS 9&16 TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH RANGE 3 EAST
BELVIDERE, ILLINOIS
BOONE COUNTY

STATE ROUTE 20

1-90 NORTHWEST TOLLWAY

GRAHAM RD, IN

ﬂ.. S
BATES RD, u/vwo.._mn._.. LOCATION|

LOCATION MAP

‘Nal To Scalu

WNHALL RD.

IRENE RD.

INDEX TO SHEETS

z
o

DESCRIFTION

COVER SHEET

ALTA / ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY

EXISTING CONDITIONS

PROPOSED SETBACKS

OPERATIONS PLAN

OPERATIONS PLAN - DRAINAGE AND STORM RUNOFF
OPERATIONS PLAN TYPICAL SECTIONS

RECLAMATION AND LANDSCAPE PLAN

PLANT LOCATION AND ACCESS

FENCE PLAN

CE NS W —

o

SITE INFORMATION:
LAT. 42°13'05.67'N LONG, 88°53'18,24"W

PHYSICAL ADDRESS

BEVERLY MATERIALS LL C., BELVIDERE QUARRY
4151 IRENE ROAD

BELVIDERE, IL 61008

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

BEVERLY MATERIALS Li C

1100 BRANDT DRIVE

HOFFMAN ESTATES, IL 60192

ATTN DAVE ZUMBRUNN, GENERAL MANAGER

OWNER / OPERATOR INFORMATION:
BEVERLY MATERIALS L LC

1100 BRANDT DRIVE

HOFFMAN ESTATES, IL 601812

ATTN: DAVE ZUMBRUNN, GENERAL MANAGER

Clamtruas
Baa

s

Y

land
100t Sov Fo e Shuumbup (L8011 W B2 104 AT b BAY 302 8608
e

R

b g < e b

[GZ HAEGER ENGINEERING

COVER
SHEET
BELVIDERE QUARRY
BEVIDERE ILUINDTS

=

MINE PLANS




ALTA / ACSM LAND TITLE

SURVEY

ChaRe DRIE
i
1 e
T |
i
e i
:
:.l 4 P
| (=3
| |
1 -
I el
]
i "
ils
ihe
F
»
E
i
- i
| |
L2 i
gt
B 1t
1 i
T ’-%.
| if
L i
) AULH
"o e |
s — —t
r"— o 1]
| 1
= iE
i IF
4 II
o -J
if
n
H
|

r./z

jamnBug
lu saBosm by

o

ALTA / ASCM
LAND TITLE SURVEY

BELVIDERE QUARRY

-----

[ HAEGER ENGINEERING

e st g e s e AT




STATE ROUTE 20 SN BTN
PROFOSED
199 NORTHWEST TOLLWAY TR s
SOUNTY EELVIDERE
NORTH 200 00
| GAANAM RD N SOUTH g =
ERST 180 150
WEST v 1500
A PRO|
BOIGATRRN 500
MAINTENANCE ORER, '
FROM GNLY KARR m:mu? 1000 4,000

I eARCEL TaBLE

LOCATION MAP
" Ty

IRENE ROAD

ATION
367N LONG 86'531824 W

PHYSICAL ADDRESS
BEVERLY MATERIALS L L C. BELVIDERE QUARRY
411 IRENE ROAD

BELVIDERE IL 51008

APRLICANT INFORMATION

BEVERLY MATERIALS L L L

1100 BRANDT DRIVE

HGFFMAN ESTATES, IL 0182

ATTN DAVE ZUMBRUNN, GENERAL MANAGER

PR | A B CHAATICN
BEVERLY MATERIALSLLC.

1100 BRANCT DRIVE
HOFFMAN ESTATES IL 50182

ATTN DAVE ZUMBRUNN GENERAL MANAGER

G7-CG-EQ0-DO

LEGEND _ _

[ ]
G vl = — = e —
Pt =V a ¥ = #
& 155 [— =% ¥
T o
Byere EXISTING ENTRY GATE [wwEr
e e— =i
ErT W =-=i
e kil SRR O7-0D-JOT0ID [
ey = "z ﬂ
[reerin ol
DECIDUOUS TREE o=t £ m
CoMHLROD TREE [y w m
b== ) [
AR B AR LD =B
UNPAVED ROADIPARKING LGT =4 - 2
ROAD SHOLLDER s
: H7-16-RD-00% B
— SIDE WALK ( :
LAKE OR STREAM U o OF-18-100-004 2
il 2% s Tor ()
CONTOUR - |
5 .
0 e . r . S e _COMED REW |
TREEVEGETATION i
’ SR VR .
= w w
THIS MAPPING COMPLIES WATH NATIONAL MAP ACCLIRACY STANDARDS AT [*] ==
THE COMPILATIGN SGALE OF 1-NCH = 100 FEET WITH A TWO (2) FOOT EE qw
CONTOUR INTERVAL  HIS MAPFING WAS COMPILED FROM COLOR NEGATIVE = w %
AERIAL G AMS ROLL 230 a3 [=} o =] m
THROUGH 106 AT A NOMINAL NEGATIVE SCALE OF 1INCH = 680 FEET THIS Z <] u i
AERIAL PHOTOGRARHY WAS FLOWN ON FRIDAY, DECEMBER 30, 2003, o " mEc
=
PHUTUGRAMMETRICALLY COMPILED BUILDINGS ARE DRAWN BY TRAGING O - s
THE RQDF OUTLINES THUS THE BUILDING OUTLINES SHOWN IN THIS P oL & =t
MAPPING MAY NOT BE THE EXACT BUILDING FGOTPRINT o OTI® s [=3 m z
'a’ @ ) OO 5 - =
wun o 22 gty >
GROUND CONTROL SURVEYS PROVIDED BY =
ARC DES|GN RESOURCES "—‘qﬁitii'l. = a3 -
gt gty Tcked 1y g T 4t b I o
Bkt R o My (WIS e Hate Tyl I~ v @
B




ousgy seTascks
PROPOSED
EXISTING CITY OF
o gEviDERe
NORTH 200 200
U o >
EAST 150 150
wRST o 150
REGATEEEE « @
| by 1, SH ARG .
SRR o 1000
PARGEL TABLE
orarzoets 30 ¥uc
07550051s 30550
070v000) 162 4ue
07-45-20G-010 50ac
07-38-30C-013 800 ac
origiccos 23 1ue
0736300501 1054 ue
Tokl Ared = 4477 ac
LR TH I i Ta gy
AT AN [ T

PHYSICAL ADDRESS
BEVERLY MATEFIALS L LC.. L FERME Gty
4151 [RENE ROAD

BELVIDERE IL 6 004

APPLICANT INFCRMATION
BEVERLY MATEFIALSL LG

1100 BRANDT DRIVE

HGFFMAN ESTA™ES IL 50182

ATTN DAVE ZUMBRUNN. GENERAL MANAGER

GVWNER / GPERATOR INFORMATION
BEVERLY MATEFIALS L LG

1100 BRANDT DRIVE

HOFFMAN ESTATES IL 60182

ATTN DAVE ZUMBRUNN. GENERAL MANAGER

LEGEND

. UTITY POLE
M UGHT FOLE
- MANHOLE
FIRE HYDRANT
. FoLE
: POST
sin
Iy FLAG FOLE
] CATCH BASIN
WISCELLANEOS ORAET
y v prpmeh
VT CONTA, boinl
IOMIZONTALVER TG
EENIROL FRINT
X P
o] M, g0
EXISTING CAI¥ ingeredi
G EREE{ING GATE
v CELICUOUS THEE
. CONIFEROUS TREE

LAKE OR STREAM
CULVERT
CONTOUR

FIELD LINE
TREENVEGETATION

; A AL
Tral AR ATION BERLE SF LINCH = 100 FIT WATH & T/ 3 foss
SONTOUR TLRVAL T MARPING WAS XML EL) FHOW COLOR WICATIVE
AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY. AMS ROLL 220, STEREOMETRIC EXPOSURES 103
THROUGH 105 AT A NOMINAL NEGATIVE SCALE OF LINCH = 5D FEET. THIS
AERIAL PHOTQGRAPHY WAS FLOWN ON FRIDAY, DECEMBER 30, 200

* PHOTGGRAMMETRICALLY COMPILED BUILDINGS ARE DRAWN BY TRACING
; THE ROOF OUTLINES. THUS, THE BUILDING GUTLINES SHCWN IN THIS
{ MAPFING MAY NQT BE THE EXACT BLINLDING FGOTPRINT.

GROUND CONTROL SURVEYS PROVIDED BY
ARG DES|GN RESOLRCES

AERIAL MAPPING SERVICES, INC.
PR TS | GRS WP

ETATE ROUTE 28
144 NORTHWEST TOLLWAY

N

VRENE 10

PROJECT LOCATION

BATES RD.

LOCATION MAP hr/

Nt T Scals

T, bt

s o e

A TYPICAL PROPOSED
= 25" " uINE SETBACK

TYPICAL
EAST ONLY

B

TYhCaL
MINE SETBACK
NORTH ONLY

TYPICAL

MINE SETBACK »

MINE SETBACK |15

z

ROAD |

TOWNHALL

PUMP DISCHARGE _uo_z._./ | EAST ONLY
] |
H= == — |
] B LEWER GRETWENT
H N
i 2
1 ~ /../
! gk,
1} N
1 &
} TYRICAL &
e o 50 FAOM CREEK CL BOTH SIDES ~
QUARRY ACCESS RD. _ ERECELERY h
i
a ENTRY GATE h GRIGHAL SMAPPIAT PARCEL Z70 ACRES
2 PAVED 300' IN FROM ROAD -
o
[
- WD Wiy |
w HALL FARM 80,00 AC£ ' TYRicaL ehoPOSED
4 |_| 25 MINE SETBACK
i
- IR
e -
CFARY ST AC S
Y Al filen (e
COMED R.OW.
o il s ik
o - i ) ) - i Bl
PROPOSED FUTURE Latias
] SOUTH SETBACK & TRUNK SEWER EASM'T
20" WIDE & NORTH
OF COMED
WY @R Ao
Notes
A prapenty seivica (ad shall bo located wilhin lne setback aiea of U
praperty

2 Noimal Walet Elevauon fac ehed Laks 1§ estmaled 1o be 755
oased upan daia piovided by the Ciy ablained tram Rockfard Blackiop
Pians (Wiliam Chailes Irens Quarty).

NORTH
i}
i |
1
el
=1
=3
[= =g
bk B p8
=i
=it
= il
ec=ic
[ iRl
S
=2}
==

&
g,
ge 32
wg 093
9% wis
a ot ud
Ok w=3
@l s
o S

-

"]

@

Piomet Manager ML

Brgieas

ey



ChANNY g TRACEG

PROPOSED
EXISTING Ty oF
COUNTY BELVIDERE
NORTH E7 £
SOUTH '3 25
EAST 150 50
WEST o 150
BLASTING & PRODUCTION o
FROV KARR SUBDIVISION 300 00
MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS
FROM ONLY KARR SUBDIVISION 000 Yoo

PARCEL TABLE

0768206015 30 0 ac
0760206016 30§ ac

TalalAreas  @7.7ac

SITE INFORMATION
LAT 421705 67'N LONG 885318 24W
PHYS(CAL ADDRESS

BEVERLY MATERIALS L.L C. BELVIDERE QUARRY
4151 IRENE ROAD

BELVIDERE IL 61008

APPLICANT INFORMATION

BEVERLY MATERIALS LLC

1100 BRANDT DRIVE

HOFFMAN ESTATES  IL 80182

ATTN DAVE ZUMBRLNN GENERAL MANAGER

1100 BRANDT DRIVE
HOFFMAN ESTATES  |L 60182
ATTN DAVE ZUMBRUNN GENERAL MANAGER

LEGEND

. UTILITY POLE
LIGHT POLE
MANHOLE
FIRE HYDRANT
. POLE
POST
sien
FLAG POLE
CATCH BASIN
MISCELLANEQUS DBUECT
RO CENTHEL Pt
VERTICAL CONTROL PGINT
i HORIZGNTALVERTICAL
“ CONTROL FOINT
SWAME
MAIL BOX
EXISTING GUY ANGHOR
EXISTING GATE
DECIDUOUS TREE
CONIFEROUS TREE

BUILDING

PAVED RIS ARG L]
A D ROAD AR O DT
MG RO O

£uRE

SDE WALK

A O BTIICAM

ELkER?

OO

L
TREEVEGETATION

THIS MAPRING COMPLIES WITH NATIONAL MAP ACCURACY STANDARDS AT
THE COMPILATION SCALE OF 1-INCH = 100 FEET YWITH A TWO (2} FOOT
CGNTOUR INTERVAL THIS MAPPING WAS COMPILED FROM COLOR NEGATIVE
AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY. /S ROLL 20 STEREOMETRIC EXPOSURES 103
THROUGH 105 AT A NOMINAL NEGATIVE SCALE OF 14INCH = 650 FEET. THIS
AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY V/AS FLOWN ON FRIDAY DECEMBER 30, 2003
PHOTOGRAMMETRICALLY COMPILED BUILDINGS ARE DRAWN BY TRAGING
THE ROOF OUTLINES ThUS THE BUILDING QUTUINES SHOWN IN THIS
MAPRING MAY NOT BE THE EXACT BUILDING FOOTPRINT.

GROUND CONTROL SURWEYS PROVIDED BY
ARC DESIGN RESOURCES

WA

=

e L

STATE ABUTE 30
1482 NONTHAEST TOLLWAY

GRAHAM RD. ~Z

ARENE D

PROJECT LOCATION
BATES ALl

PROCESSING PLANT LOCATION — |

5

%
&

¥,
S
S

&

2
PASTRY

PUMP DISCHARGE POINT

CREEK CROSSING BRIDGE

T L e O .ﬂ|

]

@

QUARRY ACCESS ROAD

LRk tnn syt

b ]

i =

TOWN HALL ROAD

Notes
1 A propesty senvica 1aad ehall be kxated wilhun the sethack
area of e properly
2 Naymal Wale Elevalian for linshed Lake 15 estmaled o
be 755 based upon data provided by he iy oblawned om
Rockloid Blackiap Plans (Wilkiam Chailes lrens Quariy).

bh

T URATCLIFFE

=2 L DRIVE

el &

tand

G2 HAEGER ENGINEERING

4

[

S ot Frg o e e TS
————p

OPERATIONS
PLAN

B e Py et A R B b B0 P S

SEEL LSO

BELVIDERE QUARRY
MINE PLANS




QUANNY BRTIACKS

EXISTING

LEGEND

. UTILITY POLE
LIGHT POLE
MANHOLE
FIRE HYDRANT

GONTRGL POINT

oy

ORI TREL

WUl

FIELD LINE
TREEVEGETATION

IRk, LA MDLLIACY 51

.anﬁ-’.:.ﬂl“.—rnﬁ R s 00 PUET VAT A TR (1 -s“

Thieh 442 PRI ek CO o

i Hab, P SRR WS FLOMAC S8 IO DSCEVSER 38 2000

ARITOCAMMAT T ALY COMPALLD M DAL SR DA Iy TRASHAY
Tl RCCH CUTURES. Tl 104, D00 OB 00 1L0LS BHOMld N Theg
ARG WA T I Fral DANST BRGENG FOTTHRINT

QRDL CONTRCS, BT ST sy
tﬁﬁhag

STATE KOUTE 30

1490 NORTHWEST TOLLWAY

NI

DATES RE .
&%./WM,. ¥
LOCATION wmap o Vi
b Lo O%M,.@% ehlo wis
N } o
« S
PROCESSING PLANT LOCATION ~ \\\.ﬂ < & _,t.__..b Wﬁm.m»ﬂn:mmm
P L1 1! DRIVE
- ..h...v (% B -3
Y
PUMP DISCHARGE POINT -/ !
o st
[ RATCLIFFE
CREEK CROSSING BRIDGE
7 — LR .. DRIVE
<t— S
TO PROPOSED -
0 ENTRY GATE N
Sl A QUARRY ACCESS ROAD -
e )
ENTRY GATE S
x
| 3
- S M
=
2
P e
&
_...._ = o ¥
COMED_R.OW |
s e _
LMY RETIC ] o
CATCH BAMN S HTD —
S ....!.uvn_..:ruﬁ
DAl i
10 poes S |_.‘l.csH STHERT
— ———
S cvew rEcl /,,. .;Egﬂ.kt::— ..ﬂdilf..aa_}alﬂl..ll?.'l
T GAAAY RO Pvwia §

SICAN FogoEE TRCA STIALETS ik, S MAINT S0 B EXGTIN
SUSHLET AHO CEAVEYED T3 ENATING DRAMALE FERTURES

Tl BAZSATY
FI0 T CLMARY I8 JURAACE Sl 5 BETWIRN BORIS 24 iy
BAES i T 13007 POSSILE

i DRAINAGE DETAIL

NTS

QUARRY DEWATERING DISCHARGE

EARTHEN SWALES WILL BE USED TO ROUTE STORM
FLOWS AROUND PERMETER BERMS AND TOWARD QUARRY

EXISTING STORM FLOWS

[ -]
= >
[= =
farm]
urer
=3
[
=
[ ]
[= =
b
(=]
[ )
=
=

w

™S

o]

5
zZE Z
3z
Qg ¥
EZ2 O
sg8
[
o o]
og &

Z

o

MINE PLANS
BELIDER: ILINOIS




840
a3
820

CREEK SETBACK

EXISTING GRADE

PROPERTY LINE
MINE SETBACK
CREEK SETBACK

800
790
780
770
760
750
740
730
720
710
700
680
680

CENTER OF CREEK

FUTURE QUARRY FLOOR FUTURE QUARRY FLOOR

EXISTING GRADE

670

NORTH-SOUTH CROSS-SECTION

840
830
820
810
800
790
780

EXISTING GRADE

PROPERTY LINE
MINE BETBACK

760
750
740
730
720
710
700 i
690 [P

680

EXISTING GRADE

FUEIRE CUARAY PLice

MINE BETBACK

EAST-WEST CROSS-SECTION

Notes:
1. A property service road shall be located within the setback area of the property.
2. Normal Water Elevation for finished Lake is estimated to be 755' based upon data provided
by the City ob trom R Plans [Wiillam Charles Irene Quarry).

PROPERTY LINE

MINE SETBAGK

PROPERTY LINE

840

820
a10
800
790
780
770
760
750
740
730
720
70
700
600
660
670

y
e i Bk

Leeme no 184 D02ISY

i
i
i

Gt
Dot Ravevon

sttt

[~}
=
ec
b
b
=
)
=
[
o
[N R
)
hded
=3
=

OPERATIONS PLAN
TYPICAL CROSS SECTIONS

opet Mana,
tnginuar.
o

Propeit 3he.
Thewt

BELVIDERE QUARRY
MINE PLANS
BELVIDERE IUINOSS

- i




b MINE SETBACK
AREA
|5 A l_l VARIES UF TO 200° NOR’
£ o o
B TGP SOIL BERIA LEGEND W S vz
= LGCATION. SLOPE 8 HEIGHT VARIES 15
" ‘SLOPE NOT GREATER THAN 2 1H Y il ridy
AN - WRRITY POl LR
el LU L TS o] Fi
» --D..q_._“. o) T g i «hu.wn . CONIFEROUS TREE
PO AR mTTIVALL AN b o P
MG TN R - . o_,.m_.. ' _x i
I TN ROST PAVED ROADIPARKING LOT
/ iGN UNPAVED ROAQIPARKING LOT
STAEET RAWER FLAG FOLE ROAD SHOULDER
[ WEAR fii J GATCHBASIN CuRB
HISCELLANEOUS 0BJECT SIDE WALK
L aaald HORIZONTAL GONTROL POINT LAKE GR STREAM
YERTICAL CONTROL PAINT CULVERT
HORIZONTALVERTICAL
15'-35' BERM - DETAIL A 4 ZonTRoL POT ConIouR
NTs - Al¥ac FIELD LINE
EXISTING GUY ANCHOR TREENEGETATION
h by’ g ) EXISTING GATE
k i .E.F—_.IE e
TP s
g \DEAtEH, SR § ! s
813 wecin __ze.n..utzmu-.__i..nﬂmwnﬁ.u .:znrm._.s
% LOCATION T CLOSIA TS ML, Ty 15°
1 - . [ N
Bpeas Hewgpeesn Uh ) 1025
PLAREED AT DO NTERAALL A
N LR THANE it .y
R P e b
] . SAFETY SHELE
STREET RAWGR s a_ EXPOSED ROCK
s REAR YARD 1\. - “—-
J _ o
WESTIRS ELEVATIGN 810 820 BERM
'
8' BERM - DETAIL B -
iz
| i
T i
3 :§
i&
el
|
[
i | s B S (AN = -u.
F—%3
a1
[==NF
oy AR s < bdd @} o
“ A Gy T ? =1
. —i ke
3 = ~ =-i
40' ROW lo i = [ — i
be dodicaled wpd b £ 3 I ="'l
._.-_n m = . e _
d i =i
i id i
H €O !
L. i
E | =CEil
N AT e o Wl T b e B sy | ==
| Wyl 3l
e 143 $akid i €22 pbwnin y g 0y wh L2 B d L _H_ i
QUARRY SETEACKS a -
STATEROUTE 38 PROPOSED Z2Z
P AL TS T o TR AR A IR ST ARCARGIE 41 T g EIOn < M M v
COUNTY BELVIDERE
%ﬁ’!ﬂ.ﬁn{kﬂ JacH: S AT WA Tuis 3 ol . 190 NORTHAEST TOLLWAY NORIH 2007 0 28 223
- oL eyl SOUTH o 25
b 52 it : EasT 150 150 oW o<i
TR A0R AL A MRS HEK ATIVE ACALE OF 1M S TEET Thes GRAHAM RD, IN wes! o 130 ¥ Eq way
.—-—r P G S LA i FRECAY L EUSEA 1 200 ' o . o
BLASTING & FROQUCTION . U X
S FROM KARR SUBOIVISION 500 <00 LONG 86521024 W \ W 2
I MAINTENANCE QRERATIONS =
e L TR T e REBEURTEIRE e oo . § o&:
BEVERLY MATERIALS L L €. BELWDERE GUARRY (%] W
N TG, ST PSR g 4151 IRENE ROAD 29 o
frictbniith ” BELVIDERE IL 51004 ] 0
PROJECT LOCATION|
>mm_>_. _<_>_u_u_zo SERVICES, INC. e ——
.Ns_in_.ﬂﬂ Laaa ST B Y
_.E.!Ennp.sa fan  niumoee
& ELETE o] LOCATION MAP
e Ty b
HOFFMAN ESTATES L 60182
ATTN DAVE ZUMBRUNN, GENERAL MANAGER




FROM ONLY KARR SUBDIVISION 1990

QUARRY SETBACKS

PROPOSED
EXISTING Ty OF
SOUNTY BELVIDERE
NORTH 200 200
SOUTH [} 25
EasT 150 150
west [ =
BLASTING & PRODUCTIO!
EROM vk SR0mon S0 oo

MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS

PARCEL TABLE

TotalAreas  M7.7ac
BT Mo
pri g L

P, AN
BEVERLY MATERIALS L L €. BEAWIERAE Sukiiy
4153 (RENE ROAD

BELVIOERE, IL 51088

A AT WACRAT I

BEVERLY MATERIA_SLLC

1100 BRANDT OAIVE

HOFFMAN ESTATES: IL 60192

ATTN DAVE ZUMBRUNN GENERAL MANAGER

OWNER / OPERATCR INFORMATION

ATIN DAVE 2UMBRUNN GENERAL MANAGER

LEGEND

. UniuTY POLE
LIGHT POLE.
MANHOLE
FIRE HYDRANT

- POLE
POST
SIGN
FLAG POLE
CATCH BASIN
MISCELLANEOUS OBJECT
HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT
VERTICAL CONTROL POINT

EXISTING GUY ANCHOR
EXISTING GATE
DECIDUDUS TREE

- CONIFEROUS TREE

_.* ARG

U RTAL A LT
LB TEE MOACAN G, LD
RCAD BHADER

SRR

0

LAME G STHEAM

CULVEAT

==

FiED N
TREEASETATES

THIS MARFING GOMPLIES WAT- NATIONAL MAR ACGURACY STANDARDS AT
THE COMPILATION SCALE OF 1INCH = 100 FEET WITH A TW (2) FOaT
CONTOUR INTERVAL  THIS MAPPING WAS COMPILED FROM COLOR NEGATIVE
AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY, AMS RQLL 230 STEREOMETRIC EXPOSURES 101
THROUGH 108 AT A NOMINAL NEGATIVE SCALE OF 1INCH = 550 FEET THIS
AERIAL PHGTOGRAPHY WAS FLOWN GN FAIDAY. DECEMEER 30 2001

PHOTCGRAMMETRICALLY COUPILED BLILDINGS ARE DRAWN BY TRACING
THE ROOF QUTLINES THUS ~HE BUILDING QUTLINES SHOWN N THIS
MAPPING MAY NOT BE THE EXACT BUILDING FORTRRINT

GROUND CONTROL SURVEYS PAQVIDED BY
ARC OESIGN RESOURCES

AERIA. MAPPING SERVICES, INC.

T/ | samsic i Toiam | i ICTAAVME IS MASAS.
Y / 1 LaaT y 4

=T

PROPOSED
PORTABLE
ASPHALT

MANLIFACTURING
PLANT £8.7 AT,

O7-EAZ20@-0 16

JnFY A0S

EXISTING CREEK

RATCLIFFE
DRIVE

ADDITIONAL FARM PURCHASED FOR IRE|

E RD. ACCESS AS REQUESTED

THIS PARCEL i§ THE EXISTING
N ENTRY GATE QUARRY SPECIAL USE
PAVED 300' IN GRANTED UNDER BOONE
FROMROAD PROPOSED nb:zﬂ“umﬂnggu
LOCATION OF
FUTURE RELOCATED
INDUSTRIAL ROCK PLANT
PARK 130 ACRES
@161

ADDIMIONAL FARM PURCHASED FOR IRENE RO ACCESS AS REQUESTED

Fd

COMED _R.OW.

o
o et

e LR ity

3 i Vil [lemine Y Bt & o 41
4 P bl o s i B o D i b
B N

E————

PROPOSED FUTURE TRUNK SEWER '
EASM'T 20" WIDE & NORTH OF COMED —

LLETTIN

ADDITIONAL FARM
PURCHASED FOR IRENE RD.
ACCESS AS REQUESTED

-G

[

L

V!

land
0L S fornem o 0 R AOVT M B 164 4600 Feu 647 164 34T

L e

~ [GZ HAEGER ENGINEERING

PLANT LOCATION
AND ACCESS
BELVIDERE QUARRY
MINE PLAN
ﬂudm i




FENCE LEGEND

F—[—{F  =xisins 1 STRANO BARBED WiRE FENCE
—f————3-  FAOPCSED 3 STRAND BARBED WIRE FENCE
A e e s s
B—@—@  FrRoFOSED S FTGHAIN LINK FENCE

MINESE BACK
AREx
157 10 200"
ARIES

4§ H IHELS AHE 10 E 197 sl B
0 BAIOR 10 OFERATION
ASPHALT O CONCNETE PLwNT

T3

PROPOSED _umzo_m_ LOCATION DETAIL

THIS MAPPING COMPLIES YMTH NATIONAL MAF ACCURACY STANDARCS AT
THE COMPILATION SCALE OF 1-NCH = 100 FEET WITH A TWO 2} FGOT

LEGEND

. e P B T
Lt Ll . Sosp AT IREE
MM "
FUNE HYDRAILY it

. s —all
ot FANLE ACALI ARG LT
e LAV LA DAL LT
AT Pl WAL B O
LATCH SN s
WSCELLANEDLS DiECH HDE WAL
WEMLAINTAL EEmTHOY T SAsE CA 81REAN
VERTICAL CONTROL POINT CRUVERT
HORIZONTALVERTICAL
CONTROL POINT colepan

N e~ .

5 oL

3 v

DAL LY M Sl AT
EXISTING GATE <"

SOUTH LAKE
72 40RES
PROPOSED SURFACE WATEN

e e g

]

S psal pEer )

QUARRY SETBACKS

GUNTOUR INTERVAL  THIS MAPPING V/AS COMPILED FRUM CULOR NEGATIVE
AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY AMS ROLL 230 STEREOMETRIC EXPOSLIRES 103
THROUGH 105 AT A NOMINAL NEGATIVE SCALE OF 1 INCH = 560 FEET, THIS
AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY WAS FLGVWN ON FRIDAY DECEMBER 30 2003

PHOTOURAMMETRICALLY COMPILED B
THE ROOF QUTLINES  THUS THE BUJ
MARPING MAY NOT BE THE EXACT 8L

INGS ARE DRAWN £ TRACING
OUTLINES SHOWN IN THIS
(G FOQTPRINT

GROUIND CONTROL SURVEYS PROVIDEO BY
ARC DESIGN RESOLRCES

s AERIAL MAPPING SERVICES, INC,
| \I AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY / PHOTOGRAMMETRIC E)UEZD
ML Cmmamier T

L l.\» s _ i

TRENE ALY

ROUTE 20 PROPOSED
| |_| EXISTING cITv oF

CouNTY BELVIDERE

30 NORTHWEST TOLLWAY B L

souTH o =

t EAsT 150 50

N wes1 o 150

BLASTING & FRODUCTION or

FROM KAR SUBDIVISION 500 sor

MAINTENANCE OPERAIIONS
FROM ONLY KARR SUBDIVISON 1699 100

PARCEL TABLE

0700200015 365 ac
Q70L-206016 IO Y ac
07-69406:001 1624 ac
07:-06-500-010 50uc
07000013 90D a

1
PROJECT LOCATION|

24 Tl
LOCATION MAP 105 4.2
. Toes

BTG AT
sAL TN LONG 88:5318 24
PHYSICAL ADDRESS

BEVERLY MATERIALSLLC. BELVIDERE QUARRY
ATA 1 S W

[T

APPLICANT INFORMATION
GEVEALY MATERIALS L L.C

1700 BRANDT DRIVE W
HOFFMAN ESTATES, IL 60182

ATTN' DAVE ZUMERUNN, GENERAL MANAGER

OWNER / GPERATOR INFORMATION

BEVERLY MATERIALS L L C

1100 BRANDT DRIVE

HOFFMAN ESTATES [L 60102

ATTN DAVE ZUMBRUNN, GENERAL MANAGER

:

s

TOWN HALL ROAD

\ x.ﬁ._.o_u_m_nm
DRIVE

Note
1. The timing of lhe fence
Installabon is isted in Exhibit D ot
the Pre-Annexation Agreement

FENCE
PLAN

T

H
i
§

]
]
a
]

(=2~}
=
(=
ekl
(]
—
(-]
=
(]
(=
[urar]
D
bt
=T
=

Fovaron

e

VIO RO

MINE PLAN
e

BELVIDERE QUARRY




EXHIBIT E

EXACTION FEE SCHEDULE

The fees identified in this Exhibit, as well as other fees identified in this Agreement, represent the fees in effect at the
time of execution of this Agreement. The Parties agree that the Owner(s), its assigns and/or successors shall pay the
identified fees at the time of final plat approval or approval of any Planned Development for any development on any
particular portion of the Property, other than Mining Activities and Batch Plant activities, which shall not be subject
to the fees set forth below, at the then current rates. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City agrees that the fees
identified as numbers 6,7 and 8 below shall be paid at the time of building permitting at the then current rates.
Owner(s) further agrees that the cash payment and /or donation represents a voluntary payment and/or donation,
which is contractual in nature and is an agreed upon condition of annexation and this Agreement. Owner(s), its
successors and assigns therefore waive any defenses with respect to these fees, and any other fees identified in this
Agreement, and further agrees not to challenge these fees at a later date. Owner(s) agrees that, while these fees are
agreed to as a part of a contractual obligation to induce the City to execute this Agreement, the fees may also serve to
offset the proposed development’s impact on the applicable entity, that the impact is uniquely and directly
attributable to the proposed development and that the amount of the payment and/or donation is appropriate given the
anticipated impact of the development.

D Tornado Siren Planning and Capital Improvements: $50.00 per acre
2) Bike Path Planning and Capital Improvements: $50.00 per acre
3) Well Site/Reservoir Planning and Improvements: $50.00 per acre
4) Sewer System Planning and Expansion: $50.00 per acre
5) Three Percent Inspection Fee: Three Percent of value of public improvements

payable prior to release of final plat
6) Police Fire and Public Works: See Attached Schedule:

7 Land/Cash Fees, including School, Park District
and Conservation District.
Pursuant to the attached schedules.

8) IDA Public Library: $80.00 per lot (per unit in
multi-family).

9) Storm Water Basin Fee: $50.00/acre

10)  Other Basin Fees:

11)  Owner(s) also agrees to pay such other fees, of general applicability, as set by City
ordinance or policy, including but not limited to, building permit fees, connection fees,

27



28

recapture fees, Fire Inspection Fees etc. Permit fees and fire inspection fees shall be paid
at the time of applying for a permit or inspection. Fees in the nature of a connection fee
or recapture fee shall be paid at the time of connection to a City utility.



CITY OF BELVIDERE
CONSERVATION DISTRICT IMPACT FEES

12 Acres per 1,000 population
0.012 Acres Per Person

Land Value Per Acre $20,700.00
Housing Type:  People Per Acres Per  Acres Perunit  Value of Land Fee
Unit Person
Apartments
1 Bedroom 1.758 0.012 0.021096 $20,700.00 $436.69
2 Bedroom 1.914 0.012 0.022968 $20,700.00 $475.44
3 Bedroom 3.053 0.012 0.036636 $20,700.00 $758.37
Single Family Attached
1 Bedroom 1.193 0.012 0.014316 $20,700.00 $296.34
2 Bedroom 1.99 0.012 0.02388 $20,700.00 $494.32
3 Bedroom 2.392 0.012 0.028704 $20,700.00 $594 .17
4 Bedroom 3.145 0.012 0.03774 $20,700.00 $781.22
Single Family Detached
2 Bedroom 2.017 0.012 0.024204 $20,700.00 $501.02
3 Bedroom 2.899 0.012 0.034788 $20,700.00 $720.11
4 Bedroom 3.764 0.012 0.045168 $20,700.00 $934.98

5 Bedroom 3.77 0.012 0.04524 $20,700.00 $936.47



CURRENT

POLICE FIRE PUBLIC WORKS
ANNEXATION IMPACT FEES

The following impact fees shall be assessed on a per dwelling unit (DU} basis in all Annexations
resulting in the subdivision of land. Fees are based upon the cost

of operating each department divided by total population and multiplied

by the anticipated impact of the development

Fees shall be paid by the Owner, or his successor prior to approval of any final plal

or no later than 19 years after execution of the Annexalion Agreement, whichever is earlier.
Alternatively, the City and Owner may agree that these fees may be paid at the Police, Fire

and Public Works impact fees may be paid al lhe time a building permit is issued at the then
current impact fee rate plus 10%

POPULATION 23532
Persons per dwelling 2.932
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
I. POLICE
General Operations $4,856,651.00
Capital Funds $373,214.00
Building Fund $750,000.00
PSB Expenses $538,772.00
sub tolal $6,518,637.00
Total Expenditures / Population = Cost Per Person
$6,518,637.00 23532  $277.01
CPP x PPD POLICE IMPACT FEE
$812.20 per du
Il FIRE
General Operations $3,172,653.00
Capital Funds $575,000.00
Building Fund $2,000,000.00
sub total $5,747,653.00
Total Expenditures / Population = Cost Per Person
5,747,653.00 23,5632.00 244 25
CPP X PPD FIRE IMPACT FEE
$716.14 per du
Il PUBLIC WORKS
General Operations $166,627.00
Streets $1,280,275.00
Street Lighting $226,198.00
MFT Expenditures $809,832.00
Capital Funds $214,000.00
sub total $2,696,932.00
Total Expenditures / Population = Cost Per Person
$2,696,932.00 $23,53200 $11461
CPP x PPD PUBLIC WORKS IMPACT FEE

$336.03 per due

JOTAL RESIDENTIAL IMPACT FEE $1,864.36 perdu  plus 10% admin Fes if paid at Building permit

M CIAL

Commercial Development Impact Fees are assessed on a per unit

basis (i,e.. a commercial development with 5 individual stores will pay

5 impact fees. A commercial development in the form of a 4 unit strip mall

all under one roof would pay 4 impact fees. For purposes of assessing

Commercial Impact Fees, it is assumed that each unit will have the same

impact as a single residential unit.

Fees shall be paid by the Owner, or his successor, prior lo approval of any final plat

or no later than 19 years after execution of the Annexalion Agreement, whichever is earlier.
Alternatively, the City and Owner may agree that the the Police, Fire and Public Works impact
fees may be paid at the time a building permit is issued at the then current impact fee rate
plus 10%

|. POLICE $812.20
II. FIRE $716.14
Ill. PUBLIC WORKS $336.03

TOTAL COMMERCIAL Fi $1,864.36 per unit plus 10% admin Fee if paid at Building permit



CITY OF BELVIDERE
PARK IMPACT FEE FORMULA

6.25 Acres per 1,000 population
0.00625 Acres Per Person

Land Value Per Acre

Housing Type: People Per Acres Per

1 Bedroom
2 Bedroom
3 Bedroom

1 Bedroom
2 Bedroom
3 Bedroom
4 Bedroom

2 Bedroom
3 Bedroom
4 Bedroom
5 Bedroom

1.758
1.914
3.053

1.193
1.990
2.392
3.145

2.017
2.899
3.764
3.770

Person

Apartments
0.00625 0.010988
0.00625 0.011963
0.00625 0.019081

Single Family Attached
0.00625 0.007456
0.00625 0.012438
0.00625 0.014950
0.00625 0.019656

Single Family Detached
0.00625 0.012606
0.00625 0.018119
0.00625 0.023525
0.00625 0.023563

$120,000.00

Acres Per unit Value of Land

$120,000.00
$120,000.00
$120,000.00

$120,000.00
$120,000.00
$120,000.00
$120,000.00

$120,000.00
$120,000.00
$120,000.00
$120,000.00

Fee

$1,318.50
$1,435.50
$2,289.75

$894.75
$1,492.50
$1,794.00
$2,358.75

$1,512.75
$2,174.25
$2,823.00
$2,827.50



Elementary School

Junior High
7th & 8th
High School

Elementary
Junior High

High School

Elementary

Junior High

High School
TOTAL

Elementary

Junior High

High School
TOTAL

Elementary

Junior High

High School
TOTAL

Elementary
Junior High
High School
TOTAL

Elementary

Junior High

High School
TOTAL

Elementary
Junior High
High School
TOTAL

Elementary
Junior High
High School
Total

Elementary
Junior High
High School

Elementary
Junior High
High School
TOTAL

Elementary

Junior High

High School
TOTAL

BELVIDERE SCHOOL DONATION FORMULA

Acres/School Max, Students
16 600
30 900
70 1500
Acres/School $/Acre
0.026667 $120,000.00
0.033 $120,000.00
0.047 $120,000.00
STUDENT RATIO/UNIT
1 Bed Apartment
$/Student Student/Ar Fee
$3,200.00 0.002 $6.40
$4,000.00 0.001 $4.00
$5,600.00 0.001 $5.60
$16.00
2 Bed Apartment
$3,200.00 0.086 $275.20
$4,000.00 0.042 $168.00
$5,600.00 0.046 $257.60
$700.80
3 Bed Apartment
$3,200.00 0.234 $748.80
$4,000.00 0.123 $492.00
$5,600.00 0.118 $660.80
$1,801.60
1 Bed S.F. Attached
$3,200.00 0.014 $44.80
$4,000.00 0.018 $72.00
$5,600.00 0.024 $134.40
$251.20
2 Bed S.F. Altached
$3,200.00 0.088 $281.60
$4,000.00 0.048 $192,00
$5,600.00 0.038 $212.80
$686.40
3 Bed S.F. Attached
$3,200.00 0.234 $748.80
$4,000.00 0.058 $232.00
$5,600.00 0.059 $330.40
$1,311.20
4 Bed. S.F. Altached
$3,200.00 0.322 $1,030.40
$4,000.00 0.154 $616.00
$5,600.00 0.173 $968.80
$2,615.20
2 Bed S.F. Detached
$3,200.00 0.136 $435.20
$4,000.00 0.048 $192.00
$5,600.00 0.020 $112.00
$739.20
3 Bed S.F. Detached
$3,200.00 0.369 $1,180.80
$4,000.00 0.173 $692.00
$5,600.00 0.184 $1,030.40
$2,903.20
4 Bed. S.F. Detached
$1,673.33 0.530 $886.86
$4,000.00 0.298 $1,192.00
$5,600.00 0.360 $2,016.00
$4,094.86

$ per student
$3,200.00

$4,000.00

$5,600.00

Acres/Student
0.026667
0.033

0.047



Elementary

Junior High

High School
TOTAL

5 Bed. S.F. Detached
$3,200.00 0.345
$4,000.00 0.248
$5,600.00 0.300

$1,104.00

$992.00
$1,680.00
$3,776.00



29

EXHIBITF

ANNEXATION PLAT




PLAT OF ANNEXATION TO THE
CITY OF BELVIDERE

2357 QUATIER 1hG I E DT
7 5175 43 NDGH AANGE ) EAST EF
ey

195 17 souneass” Qur e - CanEHP AT AGED
£ ag Tne o
Ees 3
o

s
s
TS i T o
STATER 1T Soaa T

2239EES 37 NS 10
3XineasT oLk e o sax
SITUTED W1 THE COLM I OF

of3 2
oo e

! e 1 - — — - "
—ty | » i 1
: | 1 . = " |
i 'y . = L i - . 1} 1
— 1 1
—1 =i I
T -
| it
I
LOCATION MAP |
o & /
3 S/ i
L / I
I
- / |
" L / |
Y | I
y / , ¥
[ I
- I a4
HE
|
3 I
¥ I
h 1
) |
3 11
| i \ Nk

i b | 1' 1;,

T / I8

1) [

Hoy s Il.

‘|'i P05 ¥ ) 11 - PARCEL | |g

b ;

LN T il

g / B

£ i /.Ju

£ M MERE®Y ANNEXED TO THE 11

—— il

L e S cary OF BELVIDERE —_ ql

} 3 1

q:-‘{ (TOTAL PARCEL AREA= xt447 71988 ACRES)\\ 1
=l ] [
ali | 1
! _ ! 5
| L 3 Ik
T L N k
S IRE ! b
SE 1 ] I
4 kn ] PARCEL 3 ' | EI

EI' / ! I !

it B 4 il

il =3 I

i — |

in

t’" ’ k gt-

; \ o mr. PARCEL § ;;'
L .
I , o S i
W ey P - |
!tt't v e h_ P e e =
[ T ili
ol / i
' 1
Il i
LEGEND. 1
— . |
==k «dl I
- = B Bl
Pr.PARCEL 5 R
e " o 1.
' & R gl g e e . 1k
B HEREBY ANNEXED TO THE iz_
.3- CITY oF BELVIDERE f
. . TOTAL PARCEL AREA= +&447 71988 ACRE—S\}\ ::
B endr i v \ I
B = e e LI
3 ) e - iy H
. T i I w MM |
—— e arr 11
~ i
2 : ‘ ;

- . - " Ak
X X = I e
5] = P LY ” i

+ g ¥ v < - HAEGER ENGINEERING LLC - -

- o - VATEAST STAUE PAAAY
Siamad i
- - . Ll e - .
aEvenuy uERWS UG
- O EANE
Lorras BSTATER R son






